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To the Beard of Directors
The Research Foundation of State University of New York

tn our opinion, the accompanying balance sheets and related statement of activities and cash flows
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of The Research Foundation of State
University of New York {"RF") as of June 30, 2007 and 2006, and the changes in its net assets and its
‘cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the RF's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit of these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 28,
2007 on our consideration of the RF's internal contro! over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other
matters for the year ended June 30, 2007. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That reportis an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken
as a whoie. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards for the year ended June
30, 2007 is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a
required part of the financial statements. As described in Note 1 to the Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards, the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards was prepared on the
cash basis, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects, on the basis of accounting described in Note 1, in relation to the financial statements
taken as a whole.

anmm\wgwuw

August 28, 2007



The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Balance Sheets
June 30, 2007 and 2006

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Advances from others
Short-term investments
Short-term investments - designated for post-retirement
benefit obligation '

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets

Long-term investments

Long-term investments - designated for

post-retirement benefit obligation

Due from broker for securities sold

Fixed assets, net

Other assets

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued compensation
Accrued vacation
Deferred revenue
Current portion of post-retirement benefit obligation
Current portion of long-term debt
Line of credit

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabiiities
Deposits held for others
Post-retirement benefit obligation, net of current portion
Due to broker for securities purchased
Long-term debt, net of current portion
Other liabilities

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted

Total-liabilities and net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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2007 2006
$ 647,707 $ 5805330
149,966,645 126,322,788
582,105 589,143
108,012,414 131,230,097
5,314,000 4,432,000
264,522 871 268,379,359
124,439,126 107,674,387
74,723,719 56,399,529
2,981,321 2,202,942
20,637,193 22,662,257
2,528 653 1,816,432
225,310,012 190,854 547

$ 489,832,883

$ 459,233,906

$ 60,167,825 $ 50,642,799
15,085,530 13,122,608
22,563,634 21,457,504

108,660,121 137,035,427
5,314,000 4,432,000
1,627,280 1,878,248

14,613,865 15,000,000

227,932,155 243,668,586
3,755,609 3,170,923

190,835,000 112,628,629
5,753,552 3,468,791
7,404,332 8,076,613
2,361,108 1,726,036

210,108,602 128,872,882

438,041,757 373,641,478

51,791,126 86,692,428

$ 489,832,883

$ 459,233,908




The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Statements of Activities
Years Ended June 30, 2007 and 2006

Revenues
Grants awarded for research and other
sponsored activities
investment income
Inventions and licenses income
Ofher income

Total revenues
Expenses .

Sponsored programs and other activities
Administration and support

Total expenses

Net increase {(decrease) in net assets before

cumulative effect of change in accounting principle
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (Note 6)

Net decrease in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financiai statements.
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2007 2006
$790,877,032 $709,991,111
32,527,221 14,342,783
11,108,624 10,122,079
23,779,196 7,148,731
858,242 073 741,604,704
666,572,487 587,061,708
174,230,888 171,933,877
840,803,375 758,095,583
17,488,698 (17,320,879)

(51,290,000)

(33,801,302)
85,592,428

(17,390,879)
102,083,307

$ 51,791,126

$ 85,592,428




The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2007 and 2006

Cash flows from operating activities
Federal grants and contracts
State and Jocal grants and contracts
Private gifts and grants
Other receipts
Salaries and wages payments
Employee benefits payments
Payments to suppliers/vendors
Operating interest, dividends and investrment gains
Equity investment partnership income
Interest payments on capital debt/notes
Other payments
Net cash (used in} provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sales of investments
Purchases of investments
Equity investment partnership distribution
Cash paid for purchases of fixed assets
Net cash provided by {used in) investing activities
- Cash flows from financing activities '
Cash overdraft
Principal payments on long-term debt
Proceeds from line of credit
Payments an line of credit
Net cash used in financing activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year
Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash (used in)
provided by operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities
Reaiized and unrealized gains on investments
Unrealized loss (gain), inferest rate swap
Depreciation expense
Loss on disposal of fixed assets
Donated fixed assets
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle
Change in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable and other assets
Accrued investment income
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Other accruals and other liabilities
Deferred revenue
Deposits held for and advances to others
Past-retirement benefit obligation
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities
Supplemental disclosure of noncash activity
Capital lease obligation

2007

$ 497,430,258
114,700,479
119,732,748
164,879,453

(363,868,262)
(112,122,948)
(424,760,533)

2006

$ 507,305,762
137,429,582
102,823,761
143,533,159

(350,794,755)
(109,265,788)
(376,929,743)

8,332,762 8,230,577
1,470,652 2,092,986
(379,462) (324,889)
{16,194,053) (12,098,252)
(10,778,906) 52,002,400
478,413,143 727,639,475
(467,799,916)  (761,616,869)
1,045,869 1,043,799
(3,528,429) (3.519,787)
8,130,667 (36,453,382)

. 131,081
(2,123,249) (4,357,250)
124,926 544 81,238,294
(125,312,679) (88,229,810)
(2,509,384) (11,217.685)
(5,157,623) 4,331,333
5,805,330 1,473,997

3 647,707 §$ _ 5,805330

$  (33,801,302)

$ (17,390,879)

(22,723,807) (4,018,220)
21,852 (189,396)
4,304,629 7,560,361
1,286,764 460,506
(37,900) (16,000)
51,290,000 -
(24,257,077) 30,711,364
(183,153) 245,829
9,503,174 (3,013,183)
3,704,025 2,546,902
(28,375,306) 10,214,529
591,724 346,753
27,897 471 25,344,834
$ (10.778,006) $ 52,002,400
$ - § 3,586,507

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2007 and 2006

1. Organization

The Research Foundation (the "RF"} is a private, non-profit corporation that supports the
advancement of education, research and discovery at the State University of New York (SUNY]).
Established in 1951, the RF carries out its responsibilities pursuant to a formal contract with the
University that has been in force since 1977. The RF is tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code
Section 501{c)(3}.

Separate from SUNY, the RF is able to form partnerships that enhance SUNY’s education,
research and public service mission and spur economic development across New York State. The
primary service offered by the RF is sponsored programs administration. The infrastructure in
place for sponsored programs allows the RF to also administer agency funds and assist campuses
with establishing affiliated corporations.

The RF comprises a central office and operating units at 30 campus locations across New York
State. Sponsored program functions delegated to the campuses are conducted under the
supervision of RF operations managers who are appointed by the RF’s board of directors on the
recommendation of the respective campus presidents.

The RF is governed by a board of directors composed of researchers, campus and system
administrators, and representatives of business and industry. The chancellor of SUNY serves as
chair of the board ex officio.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation
The financial statements of the RF have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make significant estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of net assets and disclosures of contingent assets and
fiabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of change in net
assets during the reporting period. Significant estimates are used to caiculate the balances for
accounts payable and accrued expenses and for the post-retirement benefit obligation. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Grants awarded for research and other sponsored activities represent exchange transactions
derived from restricted grants, cost reimbursement contracts, and cooperative agreements that
provide for the recovery of direct and indirect costs, subject to audit. In the opinion of
management, no material adjustments are expected as a result of such audits. Grants and
contracts awarded for research and other sponsored activities are recognized only to the extent of
direct costs incurred or when such costs are eligible for reimbursement. Amounts received in
excess of expenses are recorded as deferred revenue. The RF funds its operations primarily from
recoveries of indirect costs provided from grants and contracts. Such recoveries are recorded in
the year in which the direct costs are incurred or when such costs are eligible for reimbursement.

tnvestment income is comprised of dividends and interest, realized and unrealized gains, and
income from investment in equity partnerships. In 2007, investment expenses of $2,932,888 were
included in administration and support expenses, Accordingly, $3,805,466 of investment expenses
were reclassified from investment income to administration and support expenses in 2008.
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2007 and 2006

Inventions and licenses income derives from inventions that result from sponsored research. The
RF is responsible for protecting the intellectual property and commercializing these technologies as
part of its technology transfer service.

Other income consists of third party service center revenue, gift income, non-sponsored income
from activities such as fees for the use of the automated grants accounting system, and fees
earned for administering agency funds such as fiscal and personnel staffing agreements. Other
income was not presented as a separate revenue category in 2006, Accordingly, $7,148,731 was
reclassified from grants awarded for research and other sponsored activities to other income in
2006.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents include shori-term, highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or
iess at the time of purchase. Cash and cash equivalents included in the long-term investment
portfolio are classified as long-term investments.

investments
thvestments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are reported at fair value based upon quoted market prices.

Hedge funds are valued using current estimates of fair value by management based on information
“provided by the general partner or investment manager for the respective funds. Because these
investments are not readily marketable, their estimated value is subject to uncertainty and therefore
may differ materially from the value that wouid have been used had a ready market for such
investments existed.

Purchases and sales of securities are recorded on a trade-date basis. Dividend income is
recorded on the ex-dividend date. Interest income is recorded on the accrual basis of accounting.

The captions “Due from broker for securities sold" and “Due to broker for securities purchased"
represent investment trade activity that took place prior to year end but had not been setfled by
year end. The average cost of securities sold is used to determine the basis for computing realized
gains or losses.

The RF does not utilize its investments as collateral. To minimize potential iosses, the RF
maintains a diversified investment portfolio and, with respect to debt instruments, has a policy of
investing in primarily high guality securities with a minimum rating of BBB or equivaient.
Investments are held with the investment custodian in the RF's name.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated af cost, net of accumulated depreciation, and are depreciated on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful life of the assets. Estimated useful lives with the exception of
land, using historical and industry experience, range from 5 to 50 years.

Upon sale or retirement of fixed assets, the cost and the related accumulated depreciation are
removed from the accounts and the resulting gain or loss is recorded. Depreciation expense for
the years ended June 30, 2007 and 2008 was $4,304,629 and $7,560,361, respectively.
Generally, title to equipment purchased using sponsored funds is retained by the grantor institution
until such time as final disposition is determined. Accordingly, purchases of equipment charged to
the respective grant or contract are not capitalized.



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2007 and 2006

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue represents three types of activity: (1) surpius amounts for sponsored programs
activity that occur when funds are received in advance of spending, {2) surplus amounts on balance
awards which represent the balance of funds that remain after termination of a project (either grant
or contract) supported by a fixed price award which must be used in the future to support ressearch,
and (3) surplus balances related to service centers which are established and maintained to provide
a specific service and charge to sponsored programs and other users, in which billing rates are
reviewed at a minimum of every two years and rates are adjusted prospectively to reduce
surplus/deficit amounts.

Accrued Vacation

RF employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts. In the event of termination,
an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation up to a maximum of thirty days. Employees
are not reimbursed for accumulated sick ieave at termination.

Reclassifications
Certain 20068 amounts have been reclassified to conform with the 2007 presentation.

Other Information _
Accounts receivable as of June 30, 2007 and 2006 are reported net of an allowance for doubtful
accounts of $8,000,000 and $8,000,000, respectively.

in accordance with FASB Interpretation 39, Offsetting of Amounts Related to Certain Contracts
(FIN39), the RF has recorded its workers' compensation accrual (for incurred but not reported
claims) at the gross amount. As such, a receivable and offsetting payable has been recorded to
account for losses which will be recovered through the RF's existing insurance policies. This
receivable amounted to $2,347,000 in 2007 and $2,217,000 in 2008. The related 2006 receivable
has been re-classified to conform with current year presentation.

Advances to others and deposits held for others represent amounts related to agency activity at the
campus locations. Agency designates those university-related organizations, such as campus
based foundations or campus based clinical practice plans that use RF-provided human resources,
payroli and purchasing and payables administrations services. Included in deposits held for others
are planned gifts donated to campus foundations of approximately $881,000 and $687,000 at June
30, 2007 and 2008, respectively.

The RF maintains a Deferred Compensation Plan established in accordance with Section 457(b) of
the Internal Revenue Code. Plan funds are a part of the general assets of the RF and are subject
to claims of creditors of the RF.

The net assets of the RF primarily represent funds specified for development activity at the
campuses as outlined inthe RF's board-approved financial plan.

Various SUNY employees perform work on RF sponsored grants. SUNY pays these empioyees
directly, and is reimbursed by the RF on a monthly basis. The related amounts due to SUNY
consist of both a known and estimated component. The total liability to SUNY at June 30, 2007 is
$6,287,910 of which $2,079,469 is known and $4,208,411 is estimated. The total liability to SUNY
at June 30, 2008 was $5,006,884 of which $2,114,715 is known and $2,982,169 is estimated.

The RF assisted in the creation and expansion of the University at Albany College of Nanoscale
Science and Engineering's Albany NanoTech complex. The RF leases various areas of clean
room space from FRMC in the NanoFab 300 North and South buildings to facilitate research and
development related activities at the University at Albany in the field of nanctechnology. The RF
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2007 and 2006

established a service center, in conjunction with its facilities and administrative rate proposall
submission, where costs are incurred for the operation of this facility and supported by recharges to
sponsored programs or third party use. In 2007, agreements have been executed between the RF
and various third parties for the use of tools and facilities.

3. Affiliated Organizations

As of June 30, 2007, the RF has sixteen active affiliated organizations that have been established
to facilitate university-industry-government partnerships and accelerate the growth of sponsored
program and applied research opportunities at SUNY. This is sometimes done in cooperation with
campus based or related organizations. These entities limit liability to the RF and SUNY and are
often able to meet a variety of needs, normally out of reach given existing structures, for one or
both organizations. The RF does not have a financial interest in nor is it contingently liable to these
affiliated organizations. The affiliated organizations are as follows:

Binghamton Technologies Corporation (BTC)

BTC is a private, not-for-profit corporation formed by the RF (acting on behalf of Binghamton
University) to construct a high technology facility at the eastern edge of the Binghamton University
campus to assist in the economic development of the region.

BioBAT, Inc.

BioBAT, Inc. is a private, not-for-profit corporation formed by the RF {acting on behalf of SUNY
Downstate Medical Center) and the New York City Economic Development Corporation to develop
the Brooklyn Army Terminal into a site for biotechnology expansion, manufacturing and research,
The world ciass facility will provide a committed location in New York City for growing
biopharmaceutical companies and a place where biotechnology companies can expand and
manufacture products for market, generating economic development.

Broad Hollow Bioscience Park, Inc.

Broad Holiow Bioscience Park, Inc. is a not-for-profit corporation formed by the RF (acting on
behalf of Farmingdale State College) and Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory to operate a high
technology incubator facility on the Farmingdale State campus. lts purpose is to assist in the
economic development of the region by attracting public and private funds to further research and
biotechnology development by facilitating the transfer of biotechnology resources to the
marketplace and by creating jobs.

Brookhaven Science Associates, LLC (BSA)

Brookhaven Science Associates is a not-for-profit Limited Liability Company formed by the RF
(acting on behalf of Stony Brook University) and Battelle Memorial Institute. In a national
competition against the country's leading research universities, the U.S. Department of Energy in
1997 selected BSA to operate Brookhaven National Laboratory (BNL) — a $2 billion contract. In
accordance with the LLC agreement, BSA profits and losses are allocated 50% each to Battelle
and the RF. In 1998, Battelle and the RF each made an initial capital contribution of $125,000.

Total assets of BSA as of September 30, 2006 and 2005 are $19,922,820 and $13,580,583
respectively. Total equity of BSA as of September 30, 2006 and 2005 are $5,728,698 and
$4,874,992, respectively. Total revenue for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005 are
$6,949,674 and $7,175,310, respectively. Totai expenses for the years ended September 30, 2006
and 2005 are $4,008,370 and $2,889,338, respectiVely. The RF records its share of the net
earnings of BSA from BSA’s most recent compieted fiscal year. The RF records distributions
received as a reduction of the investment balance.



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2007 and 2006

CUBRCG, Inc.

CUBRC, Inc. Is a private, not-for-profit corporation formed by the RF (acting on behalf of the
University at Buffalo) and, as of May 2006, The University at Buffalo Foundation Incubator, The
CUBRC, Inc. mission is to bring together scientists, engineers and resources from academia and
industry to expand research capabilities and to provide significant growth opportunities in Western
New York. Incorporated in 1983, CUBRC, Inc. competes for research programs that would not
otherwise be available to the University at Buffalo. During fiscal year 2007, the name of the
corporation was officially changed from Calspan-UB Research Center, thc. to CUBRC, Inc.

Central New York Biotechnology Research Center (CNYBRC)

Central New York Biotechnology Research Center (CNYBRC) is a private not-for-profit corporation
formed by the RF (acting on behalf of SUNY Upstate Medical University and SUNY College of
Environmental Science and Forestry), Metropolitan Development Association of Syracuse and
Central New York, LeMoyne College and Syracuse University. CNYBRC brings together scientists,
engineers and resources from academia and industry to advance research in bioprocessing and
biomanufacturing. CNYBRC promotes economic development in the Syracuse area and across
New York State by supporting technology transfer, workforce development and a high-tech
business incubator. '

Downstate Technology Center, Inc.

Downstate Technology Center, Inc. is a private, not-for-profit corporation formed by the RF (acting
on behalf of SUNY Downstate Medical Center) in partnership with the Health Science Center at
Brooklyn Foundation, Inc. to provide a vehicle for the construction of an advanced biotechnology
research park adjacent to the SUNY Downstate Medical Center, to advance medical research,
provide incubator space and assist in the economic development of the Borough of Brooklyn.

Fuller Road Management Corporation (FRMC)

Fuller Road Management Corporation (FRMC) is a private, not-for-profit corporation formed by the
RF (acting on behalf of the University at Albany) and the University at Albany Foundation. FRMC
provides a vehicle for the construction of comprehensive research facilities that support a high-tech
business incubator, promote workforce development, and encourage research, development and
technology acceleration.

in May of 2005, the RF, as tenant, and FRMC, as landlord, executed an agreement for the lease of
a clean room facility, which will be used for nanctechnology related research and development at
the University at Albany. Rent payments made by the RF pursuant to the agreement for the year
ended June 30, 2007 and June 30, 2006 were $5,397,443 and $537,110, respectively. Going
forward, the rents may escalate annually at a rate not to exceed 1%. The term of the lease is from
May 20, 2005 through September 30, 2035.

At June 30, 2007 annual minimum lease payments on the Fulier Road operating lease are as

follows:

2007 3 7,014 458
2008 $ 7,014,458
2009 3 7,014,458
2010 3 7,014,458
2011 3 7.014,458
Thereafter $ 170,100,607



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2007 and 2006

Long Island High Technology Incubator (LIHTI)

The Long Island High Technology Incubator (LIHTI) is a private, not-for-profit corporation
incarporated in 1889 by the RF (acting on behalf of Stony Brook University) and the Stony Brook
Foundation, Inc. LIHTI's mission is the development of new high technology companies in a limited
number of overlapping technology growth areas including biotechnology, environmental
technologies, electronics, information technologies and new materials technologies.

NanoTech Resources, Inc,

NanoTech Resources, Inc. is a private, not-for-profit corporation formed by the RF (acting on behaif
of the University at Athany) to work with the University at Albany to help it meet its obligations in
support of the Center of Excellence in Nanoelectronics by assisting in exploring and implementing
corporate partnerships and securing external funding; to partner with the College of Nanoscale
Science and Engineering at the University at Albany; and to link academic teaching and research
with technology development.

Neil D. Levin Graduate Institute of International Relations and Commerce Foundation, inc.
The Neil D. Levin Graduate Institute of International Relations and Commerce Foundation, Inc. is a
not-for-profit corporation formed by the RF to facilitate donations, conduct funding raising activities
and provide a source of revenue for the benefit of the Levin Institute. The goal of the Levin
Foundation is to advance the mission of the Levin Institute through the enhancement of the faculty,
students and staff and support of its academic, research and international programs. The RF
resigned from this affiliated corporation effective November 2006,

New York Maritime Coliege Sailing Foundation, Inc. (NYMCSF)

New York Maritime College Sailing Foundation, inc. (NYMCSF) is a private, not-for-profit
corporation formed by the RF to support sailing programs at the State University of New York
Maritime Coliege. The goal of NYMCSF is to advance the college’s mission through the
enhancement of the faculty, student and staff for the benefit of midshipmen and to facilitate the
program’s short and long-term excellencé through donations of funds, equipment or boats.

Purchase College Advancement Corporation

Purchase College Advancement Corparation is a private, not-for-profit corporation formed by the
RF {acting on behalf of the State University College at Purchase) to operate facilities that will
support the college's academic mission and spur economic development in the mid-Hudson region.

Source Sentinel, LLC

Source Sentinel, LLC is a limited liability company formed by the RF {acting on behalf of the
College of Environmental Science and Forestry), O'Brien & Gere Limited, and Sensis Caorporation.
its mission is to bring together scientists, engineers, and resources from academia-and industry fo
develop real-time detection and monitoring products for the protection of drinking water suppiies,
distribution systems and treatment facilities against chemical and biological threats.

State Street Management Inc. (SSMI)

SSMI, incorporated in 1990, is a not-for-profit corporation formed by the RF (acting on behalf of the
University at Albany) to purchase and hoid real estate for the benefit of the Nelson A. Rockefelier
Institute of Government. SSMI transferred its assets to the State of New York during FY 2007, tis
anticipated that this corperation will be dissolved during the first quarter of FY 2008.

State University of New York China Representative Office, Inc.

State University of New York China Representative Office is a private, not-for-profit corporation
formed by the RF to foster and develop new academic and research collaborations, programs and
initiatives between the State University of New Yark and Chinese universities.
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2007 and 2006

University at Albany Bioscience Development Corporation {UABDC)

UABDC is a private, not-for-profit corporation formed by the RF (on behalf of the University at
Albany) in partnership with the University at Albany Foundation to advance the educational and
research mission of the State University of New York and the University at Albany and enhance
their ability to attract public and private funds by providing facilities for research and scholarly
programs for the benefit of faculty, visiting scholars, students and staff,

4. Investments

Investments by type consist of the following as of June 30:

2007 20086

Cash equivalents $ 11,380,698 $ 46,837,300
U.S. government securities 37,165,649 40,146,851
Mortgage/asset-backed securities 45,675,941 39,017,723
Corporate debt securities 15,676,422 13,827,993
Common stocks 109,547,239 87,951,551
International mutual fund 33,642,323 25,127,503
Investment in equity partnership 1,818,481 1,646,696
Hedge funds of funds 49,694,500 38,420,307
Other 7,978,106 6,760,089

Total $ 312,489,259 § 299,736,013

Hedge fund investments consist of alternative investments in fund of funds limited partnerships and
marketable alternatives. Hedge funds may trade in derivative instruments that involve varying
degrees of market risk including credit exposure, liquidity, and interest rates. Due to the level of
risk associated with securities and the level of uncertainty related te changes in their value, it is
possible market conditions could have a near term material affect on balances reported in the
balance sheets and the statements of activities.

The RF has reviewed unrealized losses on its investments and has concluded that none represent
other than temporary losses form market activities.

The following is the composition cf investment income for the years ended June 30:

2007 2006
Dividends and interest 3 8,332,762 % 8,230,577
Realized and unrealized gains, net 22,723,807 4,019,220
income from investment in equity partnership 1,470,652 2,092,986
Total return on investmenis $ 32,527,221 % 14,342,783

The board of directors has designated certain investments for the purpose of funding post-
retirement benefit obligations. These investmenis are separately disclosed on the balance sheet,
and amounted to $80,037,719 and $60,831,529 at June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

11



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
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5.

Fixed Assets
Fixed assets consist of the following at June 30:

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets

Fixed asset classification July 1, 2006 Additions Retirements June 30, 2007
Building 3 6,500,000 § - $ - % 6,500,000
Office furniture and equipment 40,713,462 3,536,807 14,048,291 33,201,978
information systems 32,516,020 29522 - 32,545,542
Total fixed assets 79,729,482 3,666,329 11,048,201 72,247,520
Less accumulated depreciation
Building 520,000 130,000 - 650,000
Office furniture and equipment 28,965,197 2,668,628 8,761,527 21,872,298
Information systems 27,582,028 1,506,001 - 29,088,029
Total accumulated
depreciation 57,067,225 4,304,629 9,761,527 51,610,327
Fixed assets, net § 22662257 % (738,300) % 1,286,764 § 20,637,193

Post-Retirement Benefit Obligation

The RF sponsors a defined post-retirement plan that covers substantially all non-student

employees. The plan provides post-retirement medical benefits and is contributory for employees
hired after 1985. Retirees who were employed after 1985 are subject to the same cost sharing
requirements as active employees. Annual allocations are made by management pursuant to a

funding policy established by the board of directors. The assets are held in an unrestricted

investment account designated by the board of directors; however are not considered plan assets
under FASB Statement No. 106, Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than

Pensions. As of June 30, 2007 and 20086, the earmarked reserves totaled $80,037,71% and

‘$60,831,529, respectively. There are 6,223 participants in the plan as of July 1, 2006.

Contributions by the RF consisted of $7,700,000 to increase plan reserves and $3,994,000 for
payment of plan benefits during the year ended June 30, 2007. Contributions by the RF consisted
of $4,600,000 to increase plan reserves and $3,938,000 for payment of plan benefits for the year
ended June 30, 2006. Contributions by the RF are expected to be approximately $7,700,000 to
increase plan reserves and $5,684,000 for payment of plan benefits for the year ended June 30,
2008.

In 2007, the RF adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 158, Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Post-retirement Plans. This statement improves
financial reporting by requiring the recognition of the over funded or under funded status of a
defined benefit post-retirement plan in the balance sheet and the recognition of changes in that
funded status in the year in which the changes occur, in unrestricted net assets. The adoption of
SFAS No. 158 resulted in a $51,290,000 adjustment to net assets, which was primarily a result of
recognition of previously unrecognized actuarial losses and unrecognized prior service credits.

12
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The following table sets forth the plan's funded status reconciled with the amount shown in the

RF’s financial statements at June 30; (amounts rounded to the nearest thousand)

Change in benefit obligation

Benefit obligation at beginning of year

" Service cost

Interest cost

Plan participants' contributions
Retiree Drug Subsidy receipts
Actuarial (gain)/loss

Benefits paid

Benefit obligation at end of year

Change In plan assets

Fair value at beginning of year
Employer contributions

Plan participants’ contributions
Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

Funded status

Unrecognized transition obligation
Unrecognized prior service credit
Unrecognized net actuarial loss
Net amount recognized

Amounts recognized in the balance sheet
Current liability

Noncurrent liability

Amounts recognized in unresticted net assets
Net transition (obligation)

Prior service credit

Net actuarial (loss)
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. 2007 2006
$ 176,844,000 $ 185,467,000
9,879,000 10,813,000
11,234,000 9,920,000
108,000 65,000
335,000 -
1,851,000 (25,418,000)
(4,102,000) (4,003,000)

$ 196,149,000

$ 176,844,000

3 - 3 -
3,994,000 3,938,000
108,000 65,000
(4,102,000) (4,003,000)

3 - % -
$ (196,149,000) $ (176,844,000)
- 2,218,000

- (1,955,000}

- 59,620,000

$ (196,149,000)

$ (116,961,000)

$  (5,314,000)
$ (190,835,000)

$  (1,662,000)
$ 1,676,000
$  (51,304,000)

$ (4,432,000
$ (112,529,000)
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Weighted-average assumptions used to

determine benefit obligation
Discount rate at end of year

Components of net periodic benefit cost / (income)

Service cost
Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets
Amortization of;

transition obligation

prior service (credit)

actuarial loss _
Net pericdic postretirement benefit cost
Investment return on invested reserves

Total net periodic post-retirement benefit cost

Weighted-average assumptions used to
determine net periodic benefit cost
Discount rate for the year
Expected return on plan assets

Other changes in plan asset and benefit obligations

recognized in unrestricted net assets

FASB No.158 cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle

Expected amounts amortized from unrestricted
net assets into net periodic benefit cost for fiscal

year ending 2008
transition obligation
prior sarvice (credit)
actuarial loss
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2007 2006
6.33% 6.25%
$  9,879.000 10,813,000
11,234,000 9,920,000
(5.438,000) (4,433,000)
555,000 555,000
(279,000) (279,000)
4.237.000 7.241.000
20,188,000 23,617,000
11,506,000 5,320 000
$ 31,694,000 29 146 000
6.25% 6.25%
8.25% 8.25%
$  51.290,000 ;
$ 555000
$ (279,000)
$  2.881,000
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Estimated Gross Benefit Payments (net of participants' contributions)

Fiscal year ending 2008 $ 5,684,000
Fiscal year ending 2009 6,497,000
Fiscal year ending 2010 7,481,000
Fiscal year ending 2011 8,510,000
Fiscal year ending 2012 9,684,000
Fiscal year ending 2013 - 2017 66,660,000
Estimated Gross Amount of Subsidy Receipts
Fiscal year ending 2008 $ 370,000
Fiscal year ending 2009 433,000
Fiscal year ending 2010 503,000
Fiscal year ending 2011 587,000
Fiscal year ending 2012 688,000
Fiscal year ending 2013 - 2017 5,431,000
Estimated Net Benefit Payments
Fiscal year ending 2008 $ 5,314,000
Fiscal year ending 2009 6,064,000
Fiscal year ending 2010 - 6,978,000
Fiscal year ending 2011 7,923,000
Fiscal year ending 2012 8,996,000
Fiscal year ending 2013 - 2017 61,229,000

For measurement purposes, the initial trend rates vary by coverage. The health maintenance
organization (HMO) rate is 8%, the preferred provider organization (PPO) Medical Pre-85 rate is
7.8%, the PPO Medical Post-65 rate is 6.5% and administrative fees are 5%. Trend rates grade
down to an ultimate rate of 5% in 2013 and later.

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the
health care plans. A one-percentage point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would
have the following effects:

1-Percentage 1-Percentage

Point Increse Point Decrease
Effect on total service and interest cost compoenents $ 4,443,000 $ (3,503,000)
Effect on post-retirement benefit obligation $ 33,192,000 $ {26,897,000)
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Investment Policies and Strategies

The plan's primary investment goal is to meet the ongecing obligations while minimizing
contributions and controlling risks, In order to accomplish that goal, the RF's consultants worked
with actuarial data to create a projection of the term structure of the liabilities. The structure of the
investment portfolic is then similarly aligned with the term structure of the liabilities, so the short-
term liabilities are primarily funded with lower volatility short-term assets, intermediate-term
liabilities are funded with investments that exhibit moderate volatility, and the ionger-term liabilities
are funded by long-term assets. [n addition, the plan's asset allocation is structured to meet a long-
term targeted return. Borrowing from the diversification techniques developed under the Modern
Portfolio Theory, the plan’s assets are invested so that total portfolio risk exposure and risk
adjusted returns meet the plan’s long-term total return goal.

The RF’s investment managers exercise full investment discretion within guidelines outlined in the
RF's Investment policy. The investment managers are charged with the responsibility of managing
assets with the care, skill, prudence and diligence that a prudent investment professional in similar
circumstances would exercise.

Basis Used to Determine the Overall Expected Long-Term Rate of Return on Assets
Assumption .

The RF works with a consultant to develop lohg-term rate of return assumptions used to model and
determine the overall asset allocation. The return assumptions used in the asset allocation
analysis are based on a building block approach in which risk premium is calculated for each asset
class and adjusted for current market conditions. The methodology used is based on time tested
relationships between fundamental drivers of financial markets. Adjustments to historical risk
premia are based on a number of factors including, but not limited to, current market valuations,
yield, inflation and various economic indicators.

The plan’s asset allocation in the table below is expected to meet the plan's expected return.

Asset Class Target Permissible Ranges
Equities 57%
l.arge Cap Equity 29% 19%-39%
Small Cap Equity 15% 5%-25%
International 13% 3%-23%
Fixed Income 28%
Intermediate Term FI 28% 18%-38%
Hedge Funds of Funds 15% 5%-25%

7. Retirement Plan

The RF maintains a non-contributory defined contribution retirement plan for substantially all non-
student employees. Contributions are based on a percentage of earnings and range from 8% to
15%, depending on date of hire. In addition, the RF provides an additional pension contribution if
an employee retires and meets the age and service requirements for retiree health insurance. This
additional contribution is calculated by multiplying the value of the employee's accrued sick leave,
up to a maximum of 200 days, by the employee's contribution rate at the time of retirement.
Employees become fully vested in contributions made by the RF after the completion of three years
of service. Contributions are allocated to individuat employee accounts. Vested participants have
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the option of having contributions to their accounts deposited in either the Teachers Insurance and
Annuity Association (“TIAA"), which offers a guaranteed income account, or in the College
Retirement Equities Fund ("CREF"), which offers an assortment of mutual funds, stocks, bonds,
real estate, and money market investments. The payroll for RF employees covered by TIAA/CREF
for the year ended June 30, 2007 was $323,502,980. The RF pension contributions were
approximately $25,587,000 and $23,552,000 for the years ended June 30, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. These contributions are equal to 100% of the reguired contributions for the year.

2. Long-Term Debt and Other Long-Term Liabilities

The RF entered into an agreement during 2002 with the City of Albany Industrial Development
Agency {IDA) whereby the IDA issued both a taxabie and a tax exempt series of bonds for the
purpose of providing funds to acquire a parcel of real estate together with the existing building
thereon. The RF occupies and conducts most of its central office operations from this location. At
June 30, 2007, the tax exempt bond debt totaled $5,600,000 with maturity in 2032 at an interest
rate of 3.83% at June 30, 2007. At June 30, 2007, the taxable bond debt totaled $245,000 with
maturity in 2009 at an interest rate of 5.57%. Subsequent to June 30, 2007, the bonds will bear
interest at variable rates as established by First Albany Corporation, as remarketing agent. The
adjustable rate for the tax exempt bonds will not exceed 12% per annum and the adjustable rate for
the taxable bonds will not exceed 15% per annum.

In January 2006, the RF entered into an interest rate swap agreement with the Bank of New York
(BNY) wherein the RF agreed to pay BNY a fixed rate of interest equal to 3.615% on the tax
exempt bond issuance total of $5,600,000 and to receive from BNY a payment equal to 70% of the
London interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) as published by the British Banker's Association (BBA).
The monthly interest rate is calculated using the weighted average method applied to the daily
USD-LIBOR-BBA rate. The agreement expires coincident with the maturity of the bonds in 2032.
The RF's net benefit or obligation under the swap agreement is accounted for as an asset or
liability at fair value in the financial statements. The estimated fair value of the swap at June 30,
2007 was $167.544 and is included within other assets in the accompanying balance sheet.

The RF is also contractually obligated per long-term lease agreements for capital equipment.

A summary of iong-term debt as well as other long-term liabilities is as follows:

Balance ~ Balance Current
Juty 1, 2006 Additions Reductions June 30, 2007 Pertion
Long-term debt:
Lease obligations $ 5,064,861 § - % 19578249 % 3,086,612 § 1,527,280
Bonds payabie 5,890,000 - 145,000 5,845,000 -
Total long-term debt 11,054,861 - 2,123,248 8,931,612 1,527,280
Other long-term liabilities:
Paost-retirement benefit 116,961,529 83,289,381 4,101,910 196,148,000 5,314,000
obligation
Other liabilities 1,726,036 635,073 - 2,361,109
Deposits held for others 3,170,823 726,815 142,129 3,755,609
Due to broker for securities
purchased 3,466,791 5,753,552 3,468,791 5,753,552
Total other leng-term
hiabilities 125,328,279 90,404,821 7,713,830 208,019,270 5,314,000
Total iong-term liabilities $ 138,383,140 § 00,404,821 $ 9837079 % 216,850,882 § 6,841,280
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10.

Future payments on long-term debt as of June 30, 2007, are as follows:

Fiscal Bonds Payable-Building Capital Leases Total

Year Principal Interest Pringipal Interest Principal interest

2008 - 3 - § 228127 $ 1527280 % 81,588 § 1527280 § 809,725
2009 150,000 219,772 979,763 42 558 1,129,763 262,330
2010 155,000 212,182 579,569 8,922 734,569 221,104
2011 165,000 205,863 165,000 205,863
2012 170,000 199,352 170,000 199,352
2013-17 935,000 891,816 835,000 §91,816
2018-22 1,105,000 693,613 1,105,000 693,613
2023-27 1,300,000 459,792 1,300,000 458,792
2028-32 1,525,000 185,755 1,525,000 185,755
2033-37 340,000 - 340,000 0
Total ' $ 5845000 § 3,286,272 § 3,086,612 3 133,078 $ 8931612 § 3,429,350

Interest rates range from Interest rates range from
3.83% 10 5.57% 1.55% t0 9.95%

Line of Credit

The RF maintains an unsecured line of credit in the amount of $80,000,000 of which $14,613,865
was used as of June 30, 2007. The agreement for this line of credit was executed during the
current year.

University at Buffalo Foundation Services, Inc.

The RF has an agreement with the University at Buffalo Foundation Services, Inc. (UBFS) to
enable UBFS to enter into contracts and accept grants for certain sponsored programs (generally
exciuding federal, New York State and foreign) on behalf of the State University of New York at
Buffalo. Under this agreement, UBFS serves as an agent for the RF. Activity through UBFS
amounted to approximately $3,959,000 and $3,549,000 for the years ended June 30, 2007 and
2008, respectively.

Administration and Support

Administration and support expenses are funded primarily from revenue received from grants for
the reimbursement of facilities and administrative (F&A) costs. F&A costs are overhead expenses
incurred to support sponsored research and other sponscred programs within the university.
Expenses incurred include sponsored program support and development, institutional and
departmental support, academic support, maintenance and operations and administrative costs.
Unreimbursed post-retirement medical expense, included in administration and support expense,
was approximately $8,691,000 and $15,416,000 in 2007 and 2008, respectively.
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1.

12.

Revenues

Revenue, by type, consists of the following for the years ended June 30:

Federal grants and contracts
State grants and contracts

Local grants and contracts
Private grants and contracts
investment income

Net realized and unrealized gains
Gifts

Capital gifts and grants
Inventions and licenses income
Other Income

Total Revenues

Functional Expenses

Expenses, by function, consist of the following for the years ended June 30:

Instruction

Research

Public service

Academic support

Student services

Operations and maintenance
Institutional support
Scholarships and Fellowships
Auxiliary enterprises

Hospitals

Depreciation expense

Interest expense on long-term debt
Loss on disposal of plant assets

Total Expenses
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2007 2006
$ 507,836,783  § 505,437,041
139,023,333 87,330,389
12,352,061 12,693,396
131,664,855 104,530,285
9,803,414 10,323,563
22,723,807 4,019,220
184,892 117,074
130,000 121,000
11,108,624 10,122,079
23,464,304 6,910,657
$ 858,292,073 $  741604,704
2007 2006
$ 121,420,686 $ 120,196,786
410,941,272 372,525,185
119,851,967 109,581,791
11,153,866 8,931,221
1,867,456 1,834,284
18,688,064 6,674,828
146,117,497 125,209,284
4,194,083 5,690,603
688,096 -
733 5,845
4,304,629 7,560,361
379,462 324,889
1,194,664 460,506
$ 840,803,375 $ 758,995,583
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For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Research and Development Ciuster

Agengy for International Development
. Waorld Leaming
Total Agency far International Development

Department of Agriculture

Agricultural Research Service

Cooperative Staie Research Service

Foreign Agricultural Service

Forest Service
NYS Department of Environmenial Conservaiion
Colorado State University
lowa State University
University of Vermont
Virginia Polylechnic instiluie and State Linly
Virginla Polylechnic instilute and State Univ
Broagway Market Management Corporation
Virginia Polylechnic instilule and S$1ate Uniy
Virginta Polytechnic instituie and Slate Unlv
Virginia Polytechnic Instituie and State Univ
University of Vermoenl
University of Vermont
Unlversity of Vermont
University of Vermont
University of Vermont
Watershed Agricultural Council
Watershed Agricultural Coundil
University of Vermont
Yale University

Total Department of Agriculture

Department of Commerce
Department of Commerce
Economic Development Adminisiration
Natianal Institule of Standards and Technology
Nalional Cceanic ang Atmespheric Administration
University of North Caralina
Branx Overall Econormic Development Corporalion
Northeast Fisheries Science Cenler
University of Vermont
University of Vermonl
University of Vermonl
University of Vermont
University of Conneciicut
University of Louisiana at Lafaystte
Columbia Universily
South Carolina Sea Grant Consortium
Amboy Aggregates
Rutgers University
Rutgers University
Rutgers Univarsity
University Corporafion for Atmospheric Ressarch
University Corporafion for Atmospheric Research
Susquehanna River Basin Commissicn
University of Rhade Island
Howard Univeraity
Battelle Mernorial Instilute
Plug Power LLC
Taotal Department of Commerce

Department of Uefense
Air Force Office of Scientific Research
Air Force Research Laboratory
Air Force Rome Lab Griffis Air Force Base
Army Armament Research and Development Command
Army Comps Enginsers
Anmy Humphreys Engineer Center Supporl Aclivity
Army Metical Research Acquisiiion Activity
Army Metical Research and Maierial Command
Army Natick Soldier Cepisr
Army Picatinny Arsenal
Army Ressarch Davelopment & Engineering Command
Army Rasearch Laboratory
Ammy Ressarch Office
Naval Health Research Center
Navy Experimental [iving Unit
Navy Naval Air Warfare Canfer
Navy Office of Naval Research
Navy Research Laboratory
Navy Space& Naval Warfare Systems Cir San Diego
Navy Submarine Medical Ressarch Laboratory
i [+] izl i Agency
AMBP Tech Cerporation
AT & T Government Soluticns
Calspan UB Research Center Incorporated
Calspan UB Research Center Incorporaied
Calspan UB Research Center Incorporaled
Calspan UB Research Center Incorporatad
Calspan UB Research Center Incorperated
Calspan UB Research Center incorporaied

The accompanying notes are an
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Pass-
CFDA Direct Through Total
Number Pass-Throuoh Number Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures
2 ESGPODE $ - 16,489 -
16,489 16,489
10 30,711
1o 1,205,104
L0} 11,546
10 553,537
10.025 AMOU4981 32,762
10.200 314683 268,302
10.208 2006-35102-17206 32,565
10,206 GC4101 238
10.208 CR18121428082 9,369
10,212 CR18191A545810 22,860
10.225 NIA 3,718
10.500 CR153181428142 124781
10.500 CR19191B545810 91,118
10.500 CR19191A428142 96,954
10.652 148 2,875
10.652 FM27191101 45927
10.652 Fi87 3,736
10.652 - 55,010
10.652 FMB7 PT35607 17415 961
10.552 16,923
10,652 0218 22,683
10.564 16309 FM87 12,285
10678 YOroum 44 598
1,800,838 649,051 7,456,859
11 246,860
" 138,633
11 260,724
1 4,230,188
i1 NA 32,637
14.307 NFA 127,843
11.407 NFFM7830542112 7,616
11.417 Ni& 37,857
11417 18802 80,580
11.417 17186 {22,417
1417 . NOAA NA16RGZ208 6811
11.417 5495 FRS527480 5 448
11418 030271 55016
11.431 NAD40AR4310185-1 36,900
11.432 NA 2,605
11.434 NA 51,416
11455 5472952 13,918
11.455 5725356/4-28204/0rg 10265 56,705
11.455 3058 RU 428292 10255 24,344
11.467 50552248 1,758
11.467 50656385 £,250
11467 N/A 8,066
11.472 0128070001224 3,087
11.4B1 B3I3BTBOADEDE 209,135
11.608 207845 24,771
11812 NIA 5,420
4,876,203 786,178 5,662,381
12 3171824
12 1,276,263
12 480,678
12 238,088
12 55,838
12 261,050
12 4,135,867
12 837,669
12 b45 801
i2 95562
12 1,218,115
12 25
12 722,869
12 14,928
12 843,055
12 31,486
12 5,642,663
12 45,645
12 1,793
12 152,211
i2 26,185
12 AT4101203010701 24,236
12 5000001597 4,080
12 DEE32-05 3,835
12 08823-02 38,284
12 08826-01 113,136
12 06820-01 61,833
12 06813-01 30,833
0675101 235,209

1
integ;ai part of this scheduie.
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Caispan UB Research Cenler Incorporated
Charles River Analylics Inc
Chares River Analytics Inc
Esensors Incorporated
Global Contaur Ltd
Globat Contour Ltd
Health Research nc
Heslth Research Inc
SRA International Incarporated
Sensor Plus incarporated
University of Gallfarnia at Santa Barbara
Universlty of Maryland
Science Applications Iniemational Corp
Malcoim Pimie
US Display Consoriium
Omnitek Pariners LLC
Camegle Mallon University
International Electronic Machines Corparation
Advanced Design Consulling Inc
Darmouth Coilege
Johns Hopkins University
Johns Hopkine University
Almospheric and Environmental Research inc
Dartmouth College
Dow Cerning Carporation
Dow Cermning Gorporaien
Floridz Atlantic University
Geo Cenlers Incorporated
Geo Cenlers Incorporaied
Maxion Technologles incorporaied
Maxlon Technologies Incorporaied
North Carelina Slale University
Physical Sciences inc
Plasma Technology Inc
VeroModo Incorporated
Duke University
Johns Hopkins University
Health Research Ing
Heaith Research Inc
Georgatown University
Battelie
Sllent Spring Insiltute Incorporated
Stevens Institute of Technology
Uttra Scan Corporaiion
Hypres incorporated
Masoseribe Technologles Inc
Mesoscripe Technologies Inc
Mesoscribe Technologies Inc
Smartronix
Advanced Technicat Cancepls incorporated
University of Minnescta
California institute of Technology
ITT Industries
Power Photonic Corporation
CACI Technolegies Inc
Wyle Laboretories Incorporated
CFD Research Corporaiien
18M Corporalion
Starfire Systems Incorporaied
Battelie
ITT Industries
Princeton University
Universlty of California af Les Angales
University of Callfernia at Los Angeles
Sekos Incorporated
Total Departmant of Defense

Central Intelligence Agency

Central Infelligence Agency
Science Applications iInternational Cerp
|IFnois institute of Technology

Total Gentra! intelfigence Agency

Department of Housing and Urban Develapment

Department of Housing and Urban Davelopment
Haome Headquariers Incorporated
New Yaork Indoor Environmental Quality Center Inc
Environmental Education Assotiate

Total Department of Housing and Lirban Development

Department of the Interior

Department of Interior Nationat Business Cenler

Fish and Wildiife Sarvice

Geological Survey

Neticnal Park Service
{UMCON
NYS Departmemt of Environmental Conservation
NYS Department of Environmantal Conservation
National Fish and Wiidlife Foundation
NY3 Departrment of Environmental Conservation
NYS Daparlment of Envirenmental Conservafion

CFDA

Number

12
12

12.300
12300
12.300
12.300
12.300
12,360
12.300
12.300
12.300
12.300
12.300
12.300
12,300
12300
12300
12.300
12.420
12.420
12.420
12.420
12,420
12.431
12.431
12.431
12.431
12.431
12.431
12.431
12.800
12.800
12.800
12.800
12.800
12.600
12.800
12.901
12.910
12.910
12,910
12.910
12.910
12.910
12.910
12,910

13

13

14
14.244
14,901
14.903

15
16.611
15.611

Pass-
Direct Through Total
Pass-Throgh Number Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures
6809-1 52,505
20060130 / SC044401 28,229
SCOE6502 29,648
NIA 10,162
GCSE 05-ACQE-1107 1
06-ACOE-FSD-Parl 1 23,484
WE1XWH.04-1-0826 10,986
NIA 2,589
NIA 16,281
DAMD179616187 {104,088)
KK§122 1,159
2585601 24,727
4400115464 25,053
2118100 15,516
RFFO4-111 242,236
N/A 6,422
1172841140024 26,042
NiA 7,032
NEDO14-03.C-0411 9,668
5-36193.570 90,678
N00014-08-1-0881 62,723
M00014-05-1-0081 28,268
NO0D1406M0248/P0 2007-07/024 23,237
500959 5000 PODO1D 97,334
N0001405C0324 35,144
DAAD1701C00EY 13,041
SRF37 98,482
4400122650 7,559
4400122672 5,005
522246320 25
MaxionMDAZ0060001 91,578
2001068703 38,088
37175290946 7.500
N/A 30,221
N/A 20,076
NEGDD102C8022 96,824
2000061397 42,850
17002801 21,327
154001 22,898
RX 4400-855-5UNY 136,538
TCNOBOT?7 51,314
WRBIXWHOE1 D821 16,004
52782612 83,429
NiA 177,853
HYPW15P7T04CKAD3 945
Wa11NFD5C0077 39,489
FAD55005C0327 2,676
16722 43,674
SMADBZOGSUNY 72,860
Agreement #5515 19,541
R5226387101 (8,108)
52-1068108 519,110
2008214 42,610
NiA 92,225
Ce7071615 11,786
RCO0035522 109,450
8626 99,518
W0141280 1,715
NiA 69,601
192807 120
Subcontract 191218 182,170
00001108 16,145
1000GCGE008 (101}
0160GEE7G4 182,202
Protocol Mo, 0402205 7818
18,686,723 3,751,554 23,440,277
360,455
4400122120 154,050
SAR25-0706-6063 21,367
3BY,455 175,417 564,872
12,044
NIE 1,224
Nif, 84,734
N/A 15,831
12,044 101,789 113,833
165,490
21,207
131,638
506,853
UBFNDOE-1 - Project 6741768 30,130
AMOCE18S 36,966
AMOBZ54 6,652
20030029010 2,760
AMOUGS186 14,166
AMOE642 214,787

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

NYS Department of Envirenmental Consarvation
SUNY Caliege al Certland
NYS Department of Environmental Conservation
NYS Depariment of Enviranmental Conservation
NYS Deparmenl of Envircnmental Conservation
NYS Departmenl of Environmental Conservation
NYS& Department of Envircnmental Conservation
Caomell University
GComel! University
NYS Waler Resources Institute al Cornell Univ
BBN Tethnologies Corporaiion
SR international
SRI international
NYS Department of Environmental Consarvation
NYS Dapariment! of Envircnmental Consarvalion
SUNY Colege of Env Sci & Forestry

Totai Department of the Interior

Department of Justice

Department of Justice
University of Colorado
University of Missouri - $1 Louis
Universify of Noire Dame

Total Department of Justice

Department of Labor
Manufacturer's Assoclation of Central NY inc
Total Department of Labor

Federal Reserve System
Federal Reserve Bank of New York
Total Fetlera] Resefve System

Department of State
Departmenl of State
Total Department of State

Department of Transportation
Federal Highway Administration
Federal Aviation Administration
‘Transperialion Security Adminisiration
Arora and Associates PC
Calepan UB Ressarch Cenler incorporated
NYS Education Depariment
NYS Education Depariment
NYS Education Depariment
Calspan UB Research Cenler incorporated

Research Foundation of City University of New York
Research Foundzation of City University of New York
Research Foundation of Clly University of New York
Research Foundation of City University of Mew York
Research Foundation of City University of New York
Wendel Duchscherer Archilects and Engineers PC

Tetal Department of Transporiation

Department of Treasury
Depariment of Traasury
Depariment of Treasury

US Postal Servite
Us Postal Service

Lockheed Mattin
Total LS Postal Service

Office of Personnel Management
Office of Personnel Management
Total OFice of Personnel Manapement

Natjonal Aeronautics and Space Administration
Ames Research Genter
Goddard Spece Flighl Genter
John € Stennis Space Genter
John H Glenn Research Center at Lewis Field
Langley Research Cenier
Lyndon B Johnson Space Cenier
Shared Services Center
Space Telescope Science Instiule
Jet Propuision Laboratary
Jel Propuision Laboratary
Science Applicalions Intemational Corp
Science Systems and Applications incorporated
AMBP Tech Cerporalicn
Cornell University
Comell University
Jel Propulsian Laborstary
Space Telescops Science Instltule
Space Telescope Sclence Instiule
South Dakota State University
Mational Space Biomedical Resaarch Insiitute
Mational Space Bimecical Ressarch inastitute

CFEDA
b Pass-T| gh Numb

15811 AMOG396
15.634 MOUAMOS0BD
15.634 AMOS5950
15.634 AMO5951
15.634 AMOST23
15.634 AMOS5841
15.634 AMOSETTO
15.805 467107486
15.805 511428121
15.808 NiA
15.808 W157TO6CPE3R
15.808 03000218
15,808 03000248TASK4
15.808 AMOB178
15.808 AMOS178
15.608 Ni&

16
16,640 0000049268
15.560 2008VFX0011
16.580 200842
17,284 AH136B40460

18

19

20

20

20

20 DYFHE1-06-D-00037

20 17007
20.205 CODBS5E 05/08
20205 CO0ESE6 06/07
20205 coosersb
20,218 3700-12
20.602 NiA
20,502 556570518
20.502 487771517
20.502 48777-20-05
20.502 556570117
20516 PIN 5756.29

21

22
22.000 Dvv451622

2

43

43

43

12

43

43

43

43

43 1269622

43 1281746

43 4400130045

43 261607006

43 AT41010-020306-01

43 48240-7BS1

43 NIA

43 1254074

43 HSTGQ1055603A

43 HSTAR1067304A

43 403338
43,001 4600625806~ Project IHO0406
43,001 4600625906 Project IHO0408

Pass-
Direct Through Tatal
Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures
28,216
7.082
23,012
13,520
36,672
36,168
314,432
28,380
14,211
1,060
15,424
27681
53,753
77,164
BB 579
29,113
E24 558 1,100,774 1,825,663
1,000,824
240,311
80,337
3,236
1,080,924 333,864 1,424,808
108,783
108,783 108,783
13,044
$3,044 73,044
6,815
5,915 £,915
1,362,840
101,111
349
285
55,000
4,712
1,838,081
145,088
26,688
1,853
138,678
17,080
23,427
143,530
8,000
1,464,300 2,403,202 3,367,502
10,792
18,792 19,792
1,223,835
14,351
1,223 B35 14,357 1,238,156
253,586
253,596 253,596
2,502,170
3,074,220
212,037
817,518
156,889
1,255,262
36,460
20,668
13,232
109,452
53,085
2,110
13,417
15,528
1
16,163
20,523
13,107
30,688
1,085
124,670

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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California Institule of Technology
Jel Propuisien Laberatory

. Jet Propulsion Laboratory
Jet Propulsion Laboratory
Jet Propulsion Laboraiory
Jpl Callech
Luna Innovations Incorporated
Metron Aviation Incorporaied
Matron Avialion Incorporaied
Metron Aviation Incorporated
Nafional Space Blomedical Research Institute
Naftlanal Space Biomedical Research Institute
National Space Biomedical Research Insiitute
National Space Biomedical Research (nsiitute
Nafional Space Blomedical Research Insiitute
Nalional Space Biomedical Research Institute
Pennsylvania Siate Universtiy
Smithsonian Astrophysical Cbservatory
Smithsonian Astrophysical Observatary
Smithsonian Aslrophysical Gbservatory
Smithsonian Astrophysical Chservatory
Space Telescope Science Inslihute
Space Telescope Science Insfitute
Space Telescope Sciance Insliute
Spage Telescope Sciance Insltute
Space Telescops Sciance Institute
Unlvarsity of California al Los Angeles
Cornell University
Amarican Astronomical Socisty
Califomia Insfilute of Technofogy
Arizana Stata University
Unisys Corporation

. Unisys Gorperafion
Total National Aeronautics and Space Admininistration

Nattonal Foundation on the Arts and Humanities
Institute of Museum and Library Services
National Endowment for the Anis
National Endowment far the Humanities

University of Vermont

Oneida Madison Herkimer BOCES
Total National Foundation on the Aris and Humanities

National Science Foundation

National Science Foundation
Wayne State University
Singhamion Semiconductor Pack
Yale University
Arizona State University
Coiorade Slale University
Giohal Contour Ltd
eck Graduate institule of Applied Eciences
Muttiple Sponsars
NEES Consortlum Inc
NEES Consorlium Inc
Rensselasr Polylachnic Institute
Stenford University
University of Tennesses
Washinglon University St Louis
University of Wisconsin at Madison
Columbia University
Columbia University
GComell University
New Yerk Universify
University of Kansas
University of Minnesota
Case Westem Raserve Universily
Columbia University
Syracuse University
University of Califomia
Purdue Lintversity
Universiy of Rhode Island
Comeil University
Syracuse University
Woods Hole Ocsanographis Inst
Regents of the Un|versity of Califonia
Rensselaer Pofytachnic Institute
Florida State University
Indiana Univarsity
Rutgers University
Unlvarsify of Wisconsin 2l Madison
Marist Collega
Gaorgia Instiluie of Technology
Yale University
Oregon Siaie University
Uriversity of Rochester
Ohic University
Washington State University
Comell University
Johns Hopkins University
North Carglina Stale University

CFDA

Number

43.001
43.00%
43.001
43.001
43.001
43.001
43,001
43.001
43.601
43.001
43.001
43.001
43.001
43.001
43.001
43.001
43.001
43.001
43.001
43.001
43.001
43.001
43.001
43.001
43,001
43.001
42.001
43,001
43.001
42.001
43,002
43,002
43.002

45

45
45.183
45,313

47
a1
47.041
47.041
47.041
47.041
47.041
47.041
47.041
47.041
47,044
47.041
47,081
47,041
47.048
47.049
47.048
47,048
47.049
47.048
47.049
47.048
47.048
47,050
47.050
47.050
47.050
47.050
47.050
47.050
47.050
47.070
47.070
47.070
47,070
47.070
47.070
47.070
47,074
47.074
47.074
47.074
47.074
47.074
47.074
47074
47.074

Pass-Through Number

1276210
1287721
1282221
1264815
1250924
1242885

994NAS15002

SUNY0DD1020756B08

SUNYOD0229T6R57
SUNYC00284CEBI8
TDOCAD
TBOD4D5
7000401
BLODBC2
TDOD405
TOOG401
2718SUNYNASACEEA
GOBT00SB
GO560158
DDE7035X
GO7E108B
HSTGO10246034
HSTGO1058201A
HSTGO1062301A
HETGODETEE01A
HSTGCOBB1601A
2155GFB115
42407892
Ni&
1267224
SC 34107M00208
220083 (322013A)
306721

19863
NIA

WEUS9001
Agreemnant #5106
¥-02-0024
05.585
G-3373-1
GCSE 04-DM11-0200
Grant Award CCF-0524331
NiA
OMSA-2004-55L-SUNYAB
OMSA-2004-55L-SUNYAB
A11647
4045600312214
N/A
NiA
F217416
PHY(0301292
PHYDE12811 Sub 11
467167675
F584801
FY2004008
R5286056115
DMRO423914
1
3535830501
QCE-0803790UB/Fund 21131
501133801
050404532843
382628402
167795374101053
A100335
0285GDE2TE
A11187
R0O0695
14202
RU42804110324
AB40980
N/A
G-32-6EN-G2
Y 07 0010
S0991AA
412401C 528296
UT13678
Goo1761
462228052
BI0966857
2006082005

Direct
Expenditures

Pass-
‘Through
Expenditures

14,179
5316
53,948
157
43,855
62,131
2,654
104,452
2,130
69,403
945
0,858
41,954
93,807
124,202
6,654
14,865
1,870
11,087
2,020
15,707
2,881
144,813
26,864
13773
3,286
51,018
10,000
2,168
13,389
5,220
7,636
28,692

Total
Expenditures

8,075,224

1,545,165

9,690,388

70,657
74,861
37123

27,388
81,439

182,641

88,827

271,468

41,890,818

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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(1,882)
5,571
22,357
45,808
132,606
2
26,011
14,234
581,202
870,552
125,452
3,483
14,208
43,312
23,269
53,376
25,158
4,806
423,122
208,525
14,334
1,065
183,454
9,433
58,048
16,662
26,397
365
78,482
8,261
12,116
2,368
15,802
103,104
27,638
30,880
4,187
{8,785)
44,037
14,232
12,905
18,244
8,072
35,062
12,472
54,536



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

University of Puero Rice
University of Puerio Rico
Moniana State University
National Bureau of Economic Research incorporated
US Civilian Research and Development Foundation
Research Foundalion of Clty University of New York
US Civitian Research and Develepment Foundation
University of Nevada Reno
University of Texas at Dalias
American ienal Research A izilon
Schenectady Gity Schoo! District
Cache Corparaiien
University of New Mexico
University of Puerto Rico
Franklin and Marshall College
National Academy of Engineering
Mathematical Association
Pennsylvania State University
University of California i San Diego
Blgelow Laboratory for Ceean Sciences
Total National Sclence Foundation

Department of Veteran Affairs

Bedford VA Medical Center

Departrent of Velerans Afiairs

Vaterans Admin Wastern New York Heallhcare Sygtema
Veterans Affairs Medlcal Cenier

Total Deparinient of Veteran Affairs

Envirenmental Protection Agenty
Epvironmental Protection Agency
New York Rivers United
Wiscansin Depariment of Naiural Resources
Rensselagr Polytechnic Insiitute
Calskill Walershed Corporation
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Onondaga Enviranmental instilule
Renssalaer Poiytechnic Institute
West Virginia University
Suffolk County Health Services
Comeli Cooperative Extension
University of Connecticut
Tioga Couniy Soll and Water Conservation District
Onondaga Environmental Insiitute
Adirondack Park Agency
NYS Depariment of Environmental Conservation
Buffaio Niagara Riverkeepar
Indiane University
Clarksen Liniversity
Great Lakes Commission
Clarkson University
Great Lakes Commission
Adaska Community Action on Texies
University of Colorado
New York Indoor Environmenial Quality Center Inc
hew York Indoor Environmental Quallty Center Inc
Nature Conservancy Long Island Chapter
NYS Departmeanl of Environmental Conservation
Onondage Envirenmenia! institule
Syracuse University
Center for Environmenta! Information
Syracuse Unlversity
Eyracuse University
Byracuse University
Syracuse University
Tetal Environmental Protection Agency

Depariment of Energy
Depariment of Energy
Rural Development
Argonne Natienal Laboratory
Fermi National Accelerator Laboratory
National Nuclear Security Administrati
Ozk Ridge National Laboratory
Sandia National Laborateries
Sandia Nationat Laboratories
UT Battelie LLC
Harvard University
Harvard University
Hi Z Techaology Incorporated
Pacific Northwest Nallonal Laboratory
Wrigh! State University
BP Soiar International Incorporated
Brookhaven Nafional Labaratory
Brookhaven Naficnal Laboraiory
Brookhaven National Laboratary
Brookhaven Scienca Associates LLC
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
Braokhaven Science Associates LLC
Braokhaven Science Assaciates LLC

CFRA

Number

47.074
47.074
47.075
47,075
47.075
47075
47.075
47.975
47.075
47.076
47078
47.076
47.078
47.078
47.076
47.076
47.076
47.076
47.078
47.078

64
64
&4
B4

66
66
a6
66
&6
66
&6
86
66.001
B6.424
66.437
66.437
66.439
66.461
€8.461
66.468
B6.460
66.469
66,469
66,489
66.468
86469
66,500
B6.508
66.511
66,511
66.600
66.600
85,600
66.606
66.606
86,508
£6.508
£6.506
85,606

81

81

L]

Bi

B1

B1

8%

a1

81
£1.049
£1.049
81.049
£1.049
B1.049
81,048
£1.048
61.048
81.048
81.048
81.048
81.04%
81,049
81.04%9

~ The accompanying notes are an integral part of this scheduie.
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Pass-
Direct Through Total
Pass-Through Number Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures
E5660433780 8,387
SSEEL433TE0 8,458
G02307W0952 1,579
283432000790617700 36,834
GEMI-3330-TB-02 1,720
404170001 8,340
GER12702TB0S 4 B68
UNROCECE PO# 16BB150456A 10,968
SCO510 &)
NiA 10,686
NiA 2,282
Agrmi #01ESE 9,592
650061-873) PO: P748484 {3,659}
0442365 12,083
Stony Brook 20031 77,129
NiA 9,025
215 2,268
31145UNYNSFE240 17,625
10234982 i7.21
20034 i31.681
41,590,696 3,804,211 45,694,827
10,727
60,434
232,007
66,132
369,301 369,301
. 1,337,118
2004-0005-218 - 24,936
NMGO0000285 - 10,004
410031 - 26,812
NiA - 134,546
CC4090AWD - 90
NiA - 6,244
A10383E - 8,550
06098S8L) - 40,548
HBV525823511100000001 - 51,608
Agramnt 17974 - 14,811
5663 FRS524320 - 4,128
WS5-58282700-0 - 4,158
NfA - 1,333
C200404 - 1,752
302399 - 1,688
NIA - 25,000
NZA - B,340
375327512 CLKSNG1293 - 65243
NiA ~ 50,112
35327911 - 104 949
NIA - 61,644
RE31043 - 6,619
0000058273 - 13,697
Q5002 - 4,763
05001 - 71,954
LIG20050801068 - 12,817
AMO4BRO - 8,113
Ni& - 621
1706882124301139 - 38,802
X872814000 - 95,550
1705801139516 - 3,690
1705801138514 - 4,801
1706852124201138 - 18,392
17058582124101139 - 74,658
1,337,116 1,006,966 2,344,081
9,683,880
19,742
41,765
2,235
118,658
229,476
£73388 22,73
B4782 17,805
4000058954 1,182
123246 32,808
123246 47,841
8004 8,046
16402 37,521
BLE20E 138,768
ZAXBI3E2B11SUNY 13,308
0000074083 {239}
75963 32,562
106002 131,003
119573 7.776
117311 16,888
114786 8,271
112082 13,678
109676 18,983



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Brookhaven Science Associaies LLG
Brookhaven Science Associales LLC
Brookhaven Sclence Associates LLC
Fairfield Crystal Technology LLC
Kap! Incorporatetd
Lawrence Berkeley Nallonal Laboratory
Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory
Lawrence Livermore Nationai Laboratory
Pacific Northwes! National Laboratary
Pennsylvania Staie University
Sandia Nalignal Laboratories
Sandis Nalional Laberatories
Universlty of California
Pacific Northwest National Labaoratory
University of Rochester
Geaneral Eletiric Company
Naficnal Renewable Energy Laboratory
Naticnal Renewable Energy Laboratory
National Renewable Energy Laboratory
Regenis of the Universify of California
CleanTech Pariners incorporated
Giner Electrochemical Systems
General Electric Company
Lawrence Berkeley National Labaratary
Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory
University of California

Total Department of Energy

Department of Edueation
Departmant of Education
Michigan Technoiogicaf Liniversity
Duke University
University of Flarida
Schenectady City School Disirct
Regents of the University of California
Virginia Commaonwealfh University
University of Missouri Columnbia
College of Saint Rose
National Wriling Project Corporation
Naliona! Writing Project Carporation
Taotal Department of Education

National Archives and Records Administration
Natt Historical Publications & Records Commisston
‘Total Natlonal Archives and Records Administration

Institute of Peace
Instituie of Peace
Yotal Institute of Peace

Department of Health and Human Services
Food and Drug Administration

Natlenal Library of Medicine

Administration for Children and Famifies

Agency for Healthoare Research and Quality
Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Repistry
Ceners for Disease Control and Prevenlion
Department of Health and Human Services

Fogarty international Center

Haasllh Resources and Services Admln

Natichal Cancer Institute

Naticnal Center for Researsh Resources

National Cir on Minerily Heallh&Health Disparities
National Eye institute

National Heart Lung and Blood Instiiuie

National Human Genome Research Institute
Naticnal Inst of Arthrifis Mculoskeletal & Skin
Naticnal Inst of Biomedical imaging and Bibenginee
National Inst of Disbetes Digestive Kidney Disease
National Inst of Environmental Health Sciences
Nationa! Inst of Neurolegicat Disorders & Stroke
Nationat Inst on Deafness & Othar Comm Discrdars
National Insiilute for Alcoho! Abe & Alcoholism
Nationa! Instituie for Nursing Research

National Insiituie Occupational Safety & Heallh
National Inslliute of Aliergy & Infactio Disease
National Insliluie ¢f Child Health & Human Dev
Nationa! institote of Dantal & Craniofasial Res
National Instliute of General Medical Sciences
National Instiluie of Health

National Instituie of Menial Heailh

National instituie on Aging

National instilule on Drug Abuses

Nat'l Center for Complementary & Allernafive Medicine
Substance Abuse & Mental Health Services Admin
Womens Health Iniliative

Calspan UB Research Center incorporated

Children's National Medical Center

Hauptman Woodward Medical Research instilute Inc

CFDA

Number

51.040
£1.049
51,040
51.049
51.049
51,049
B51.040
£1.049
B1.049
B1.049
81.048
81,049
51.049
61.049
B1.049
81.087
81.087
81.087
81.087
81.087
81.087
81,087
81.088
81.117
81.117
81121

84
B4.116
B4.133
B4,133
84.283
24.305
84,327
84.327
84.363
84.928
84,628

89

91

93
93
a3
93
93
93
93
X
93
83
93
a3
a3
k]
a3
3
a3
K]
a3
93
93
a3
93
93
93
93
93
a3
o3
83
93
83
83
83
83
93
93
83

Pass-
Direct Through Total
Pass-Through Number Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures
106141 3,808
94848 (105)
89093 8,648
DEFGU205ER84232 7,188
PLOD1056566 13,041
. 6B03393 24,888
6807111 218,382
BS560B48 53774
0B84 35,489
NA 2,670
563166 48 436
373295 7,718
Dg321ER406798U 168
22788 57,078
4121816 424 680
700105637 2
AEK55505701 43,452
AEJG5517201 50,553
AEVE6639201 18,275
2349700105 1,846
DEF(G38066016108 99,292
NiA 58,711
700143572 27,723
B807148 136,863
8722076 (former 6480585) 50,372
B514516 7,255 -
10,086 967 1,992 506 12,089,473
7,162,156
0404202 - PO 062039 2,016
OEG-H133E030018 107,589
UFo1080 65,907
nfa 8,504
SA3674 - PO 640GT 181,206
5228B0/P0 P483271 -
CDOODDS837 26,421
N/& 7,283
Ni& 52,822
Nia 3,556
7,162,156 255,513 7,617,669
138,315
139,315 138,315
38,541
38,641 38,541
36,1584
48,078
145,318
170,952
407,533
2,197,002
(16,454)
88,117
2,953,645
11,445,074
3,457,657
759,681
7,621,058
15,839,183
1,343,993
2,820,853
2,870,579
7,750,869
2,340,277
10,754,887
3,525,790
16,344,750
384,626
784,568
13,540,288
7,615,144
3,830,623
18,101,989
,330,975
11,808 654
954,275
£,015,064
508,665
111,023
282,687
Q1578802 7,037
79280408 78,505
Ni& 1,71

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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Pass-
CFDA Direct Through Total
Number Pass-T| Numb fitures ditures gitures
Haupirman Wabndward Medical Research Insfitute Inc 93 NI 76,000
Heallh Research Inc a3 SP5OCAT1123603 245
Heallh Research Inc 93 HHSP 23320045008X| 16,358
Healih Research Inc 93 1 RO3 CA1218B1-01A1 4,747
Healh Research Inc 93 P01 CA103885 3,482
Health Research Inc 93 CA108888-01A1 3,322
Health Research Inc 93 NIA 36,778
Health Research Inc B3 NIA 28,108
Health Research Inc 93 5RO1CADS7257-13 8,533
Health Research Inc 83 2RO1CAQB5142642 12,822
Health Reeearch Inc B3 NIA 10,594
Jacksonville State University 93 UBDIATLI4TIZ15 13,701
Koester Performance Research 93 NIA 10,483
Lawrence Livermore Nallonal Laboratory 83 B530552 19,793
Mayo Clinic Rechesier Minnesota 93 NIA 121
Mount Sinai Medical Center a3 NIA 7,575
NY Alliance for Donation 83 NiA 7,208
G Chem, In¢ a3 2R44GMO73408-02 16,005
Q Chem, Inc 93 2R44GMDB6517-02 116,969
Regents of the University of California 83 ITN10128-D0SC 1,867
Social and Scientific Systams ncorporated 93 204PC005 14,510
Unlyersity of Pittsburgh 03 108104-2 478,749
University of Rochester g3 na 40,946
Wake Forest University Schoat of Medicing 93 NO{-WH-4-42321 16,297
Aaron Diamond Aids Research Center 23 ADARC253400 12,697
Aaron Diamond Aids Research Center 93 NiA 148,463
Columbiz University . 93 NiA 4,321
Mediting Rulas Incorporaied 93.601 NiA 264
National Assotiallion of County nd City Health Off 93.008 MRCO7015 1,343
Unlversity of California at San Diago 93,041 TPA44LL 5,087
Senior Services of Albany 93,048 B0AMZ7B1 3,814
Childrens Hospital of Bastan 93.063 5K01RPO0O0ESC2 3157
University of Uah 93.110 2408082-05/PC DODO12660S 8,124
iUniversify of Rethesier 83.113 : PO412336G 23,089
University of Alsbama Binmingham 93.114 TRO1ES01283302 28,229
Wayne State University 93,114 Po43Bsg 51,321
University of lifinois Urbana Champalgn 93.115 AT385 1 02-202 108381
instituta for Genomic Research 93.121 TIGR-0E-DDG / 3019 7314
Therex LLC #3.121 SBIR 1-RAADED15494-01A1 134 664
University of Bristol g3.121 1 RO1 DED15680-01A2 77,148
University of Louisvilie §3.121 OGMBOG0534 96,526
University of Minnascta 83,121 BE146038105 102
University of Minnesota 83.121 856148028106 118,814
University of Nebraska 83.121 34-0920-2002001 189,527
University of Nerth Carolina &1 Chapel Hill 83.121 Subaward 5-33844 132,604
University of Norlh Carolina al Chapel Hill g3.11 Subaward 242,288
Lynniech incorporated 83.121 NiA 37,704
University of Nebraska 83.121 3409252001005 1,510
University of Nebraska 83,921 3408252003006 §24,472
Johns Hopkins University 83421 2000010047 25,087
Golurnbiz University 83.127 U03MCO00070600 10,744
Columbia University 83.127 2UQ3MC000070500 42,684
Wake Forest University £3.130 NDIAGD2115 31821
NY Alliance for Donalion 84,134 N/A 21,858
NY Alliance for Donation 83.134 1R280T054040100 38,485
MY Alliance for Donation 83.134 1R380TO54040100 03,484
New York Center for Liver Transplantation . B3.134 1 R390T07538.01-00 53,875
Upsiate New Yark Transplant Services inc 93.134 Ni& 83,904
Upsiate New York Transpiant Services Inc §3.134 NIA B7.122
Upstaie New York Transglant Servicas Ing 83.134 NiA 80,389
Upsiate New York Transpiant Services inc 83.134 NiA 74,982
Mount Sinai Medical Center 83,135 SMB1{56046Y 2107
Mount Sinai Medicat Cenier 83.135 5SH30MCO00191600 5,702
#ount Sinai School of Medicine 83.135 L27CCU21307610 5,078
Mount Sinai Scheol of Medicine 83,135 ug1DDo0019501 16,852
Caolumbia University 93.145 i0 2,520
Columbia University 83.145 PCSE1684 81,298
Westat Carporation 03,153 NO1HD33345 853,378
Wastat Corporation 93.153 NG1HD33345 250,347
Westat Corporation 83.153 77358028 718,359
Wastat Carporation 83,153 80625016 41,615
Westat Corporaion 83.153 NG1HD33345 681,915
University of Medicine & Dentistry of New Jersey 53.161 551789 21,328
Stanford University 53172 158B96G80-33465-0 45,326
Stanford University 93.172 NIiA 120,124
Jackson Laboratory 83173 P.C. 586376 9,630
Jacksenville Siate University 93,208 NIA B,500
Jackseonville Slale University 93208 UBDATU4TI21S 24,043
Jacksonville State University 83.205 USO/ATU47I216 23,971
Arizena Stale University 83.218 Subaward # 07-784 13,148
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93,217 conazos 25,470
Mothers and Babies Perinatal Network of South Canter 93.235 NiA 8,319
University of Colorado 93242 0000057028 187,187
University of Chicapo 83,242 26556 14,165
University of Chicage 93,242 30181 12,412
University of Vermont 93.242 183518uffalo 255,317
Columbia University 93.242 SROTHLE710105 4,730
Judge Baker Childrens Center B3.242 ZRO1MH4483412 46233
McLean Hospital Corporation 93,242 5ROTMHU7 153201A2 17,218
Mclean Hospital Corporation 03,242 S5ROIMHO7 162302 57,030
Trustees of Bostan University 93.242 76665 5489

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of this schedute.
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Pass-
CFDA Direct Through Total
Number Pass-Through Number Expendhures Expendiures Expenditures
University of Alabama Birmingham 93,242 2U01HDO40053307 6,500
University of Califormia at San Diego 93.242 10252986 ) 136,308
Universily of Califernie ai San Dlego 93.242 10252086 2181
University of Rochester 93,242 PO 413461-G/UR 5-29870 16,822
University of Cincinnati 93.262 PO21.040-HBOT-1118 24,382
Emory University 93.273 5-40860-G1 251,382
University of Alabama Birmingham 93,273 5-RO1-AAQ07BE1-18 32,618
Univarsity of Rochesier 93273 UR Account 5-28022 82,816
University of Colorado 93279 0000058188 584,815
New York University School of Medicine 93279 7R01-DAQOSTO2-15 36,540
Virginia Commonwealth Unlversity 93.275 521081/P0121450 11,678
Virginia Commonwealth Uiniversity 93,279 PTOSE161 SC100140 88,604
Wake Forast University School of Madicing 93,278 WFUHS 49827 £,823
Wake Foresi University Scheol of Medicine 93279 WFUHS 48827 112,729
Pacific institute for Research and Evaluation 93.279 303018 58,028
Brookhaven Sciance Associales LLC 93.275 100923 81,074
University of California at San Disgo 93,275 10252854009 7,855
Health Research Inc 93,2823 15011303 23,126
Univarsity of Medicine & Dentisiry of New Jersey 93.283 NiA 47,157
Braame County Depariment of Health 93283 CA 10-794-11 10,259
Health Research Inc 93.283 3152-01 25637
Health Research Inc 93,2823 3154-01 13,366
Princeton Technologies Advisers incorporated $3.2886 NiA 30,636
Columbia University 93.286 PO 560056 25,000
Bio-Signatl Group Corparation 93.381 Ni4, 16,646
Manoprobas Incorperated 83,388 1R43RR02202801 518
Massachusetts Inslitute of Technology 93.383 5710002085 33,580
Albert Einstein College of Medicine 93.383 8526-3878 B03
Health Research Inc 93.383 ROICA119358-01 212.034
Heafth Research Inc 93363 1R01 CA 116674-01A1 5,179
University of Norih Carolina 93,383 We03884 575
Unlversity of Pennsylvania Cancer Canter 93.383 541038/ PO1777736 13,837
American CoYege of Surgeons Oncology Group 83.363 004 . 1,808
Duke University 93.384 135388 5,450
Blophofenics Corporation - 93.38%4 NA 187,147
Vitatex Inc §3.354 NiA 222,689
NIR¥ Medical Technologles Gorporation 83.304 R41CADBB10201A1 31,834
Virginia Polyfechnic Institute and State Univ 03.385 10191-431438 . 130,024
Heallh Research Inc $3.395 NAA 10,063
Health Ressarch Inc 83.395 NIA 10,064
_Health Research Inc 93.385 POt CADS5791-14 1,882
Health Research Inc 93.395 5U10CA03751722 57,374
Unlversity of Michigan 03,395 F015447 44,100
Gynecologle Cneology Group £3,305 2746870 100,858
NSABP Foundafion Incorported 93.385 TFED37 #345 414
National Childhaod Cancar Foundation 93.395 15172 11,863
Strang Cancer Prevention Center 93.385 SCPCPrec!inicalVWA7Mod01 83,031
Strang Cancer Prevention Center 93.395  SCPCPreclinicalWATRE15465 34,B3B
University of Michigan 93.385 MO00284 464,042
Gynecologic Oncolegy Group 03,395 2748856 71,781
National Childhaod Cancer Foundation 93.395 8BE431168 1,387
American College of Surgeons Oncology Group 93,385 a0y - 31,834
National Childhood Cancer Foundation 93.395 874521011 1,048
National Childhaod Cancer Foundation 93.395 14386 5,308
National Childhood Cancer Foundaiion - 03,395 18180 33.248
National Childheod Cancer Foundatian 93.385 15431 36,147
National Childhaod Cancer Foundation 93.395 15618 2,240
Thomas Jefierson University 93,385 2746902 2,678
University of Chicago §3.395 NIA 50,712
" University of Chicago 93.385 N/A 102,573
University of Chicage 93,385 N/A 14,672
University of Miami 93.385 661537 41,887
Albert Einstein Cellege of Medicine 03.385 BE261644 75,950
Caid Spring Harbor Laboratory 93,388 25480314 44 481
Health Ressarch Inc 93.397 NiA 259,154
Nerhweslemn University 93.397 DBODATOCS461274 166,078
Albert Einstein College of Medicine 93.298 95263878 34 486
Southwaest Oncalogy (Group 93,288 CA37428 181,167
Soulhwest Oncology Group . 93.388 CA37429 35,706
American College of Radiology 93.388 RTOGU10CA21661 58
Mail Surgical A< for Breasi Bowel Cancer §3.308 PFED22USY01 15,430
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 03.558 cooovr27 296,784
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93.558 CODOBi3 615,750
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93.575 co24001 51,075
NYS Davelopmental Disabiliiies Planning Coungcil 93.830 C021808 43,457
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93.667 Cooo73s 54,217
NYS Office of Chiidren and Family Services 83.867 Copg745 128,677
NYS Office of Children and Family Services §3.867 COo00440 349
NYS Dapariment of Haalth 53.779 co2t141 188,300
Columbia University 83.779 HCFAZ5Co0998 1,835,170
Norhwestern University 53.837 0B00-370-D242-1338 8,286
Columbia University 83837 2RO1HLOG710106A1 3,324
Columbia Universlty 93.837 SPO1HLD4T540142 154,219
Columbia University 93.837 SPO1HLO4754C14 3 41,578
Colurnbia University £3.837 5PO1HLD47540 141 22,134
Colurnbia University 93.837 SPOTHLO475404 304,828
Golumbia University 93.837 5P0O1HLOZ895824 2 260,462
Columbia University 53,837 560547 223,502
Caotumbia University §3.837 556021 80,817
Columbia University 083,837 566022 196,883
Cournbia University 93837 565984 25,862

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule,
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Columbla University 93.837 556025 47,183
Calumbia Univaraity 93,837 SP01HL02895823 2 . 38,504
Columbia University . 83.837 SPD1HLO2895823 1 3,679
Mount Sinal Medical Center 93.837 NO1HC25187 23,530
Mount Sinal Medicat Center 93,837 NO1HC 25187 32,226
New England Research Instiiute 03,837 RO1HL49970 51
University of California Berkaley 93.837 BA350321628 60,005
University of Chicago 93.837 28016 ROTHL59199 520944 3g,622
Wake Forest University 83.837 ND1WH44221 46,046
Seatlle Instituts for Cardiac Research 93.837 TUADIHLETE7201A1 6,578
Albert Einstein College of Madicing 03,837 95261703 38,850
Johns Hapkins Universify 93.837 1RO1HLEBI2701 7,885
Northwesiem University 93.838 0BOO3ITOR312 SUNYUB {16,001)
Northwestern University 83,635 0600 370 Q218 1327 128,391
University of Rochester 93.838 PO 412468-002-G 499
CollaGenex Pharmaceuticals incorporalad 93.838 2R4ZHLOG503002 65,937
Columbia Preshyiarian Medical Center 93,838 ACCCRD 70,058
ColleGenex Pharmaceuticals Incorporaled 93.838 ?R42HLO6503002A1 196,950
University of Pennsylvania 93.838 5409464 (3,011}
University of Michigan 93,838 FO15117 13,421
New England Research Instiluie 93.839 N/&A 23,238
Saint Judes Childrens Research Hospital 03.838 POT208521 25,952
Paimer Chiropraciic Univarsity Foundaiion 93,846 1U19ATO0200601 19,185
Johns Hopkins University §93.845 - B507214395 1,548
New York University School of Medicine 93.848 050181 11,663
Teak Industries Incerparated BI.B4E 2006UMSARQS340701 29,884
George Washinglon Universily £3.847 05-M38 24,385
George Washingion Univarsity B3.B47  0B-MZ5 23301-6-CCLS20340F 50,333
Transonic Sysiem Incorporated 83847 : NIA 4,604
Albert Einstein Collega of Medicine B3.847 95261665 12,158
Albert Einsiein College of Madicine BA.B4T 95265749 5P01DK08003704 115,508
Benaroya Research instilute al Virginia Mason . 83.847 1U01DK052418 1%
George Washinglon University 83.847 0SDAD (1,348)
George Washinglon University 03,847 06011 SUD1DKO6123005 291,116
George Washingten University 93.847 NiA 41,161
Transonic System Incorporated §3.847 NIA 3242
Transonic System Incorporated 23,847 1R43HLOB202201 1,079
MediaBalance Inc 93.848 WA 6,563
Albsri Einstein College of Medicine 93,849 95264510 73
Alberl Einsiein College of Medicine D3.549 95265101 9,013
Duke Uiniversily 93.849 065CNIH1048 44,725
Rhode Islend Hospltal 93848 NIA . 1,585
ALA Scienlific Instruments Inc 93.853 Subcontract #051620052 155,330
Cincinnatt Childrens Hospital Research Fagndation 93.853 U01 NS045911-0141 385
Orepon Health & Science University 93,858 GCROEDOGTE 7,508
University of Medicina & Deniistry of New Jersey 93.853 90-705 121,433
University of Medicine & Deniistry of New Jersey 93.853 NiA 7423
University of California al Los Angeles 3,852 1925GGB0g4 £9.539
Unlversity of Scuth Florida 93.863 51120162004 68,438
Boston University 93,853 GC177722NGC 14,308
Photon Migration Technologies Comporation 93.853 NIA 30,882
Columbia University 93.853 RO1NS04812503 15673
Johns Hopkine University 93,853 840532800X 68,193
Massachusetts General Hospiial 93,853 1RD1NSD4864001 (85,203}
Massachuseits General Hospital 93.853 SU0TNSD4964002 270,444
Massachusefts General Hospital 93,853 SUDTNS04864003 113,424
Mount Sinai Schoo! of Medicine 93.853 1UDTNS04571803A1 4,474
Brookhaven National Laboratory 03.855 78364 351,519
Health Research Inc 83.B55 301301 234,437
Health Research Inc 93,865 218905 41,276
Health Research Inc 93.855 217805 45,884
Saint Louis University 43,855 NDJAl45250 15,347
Sodial and Scientific Sysiems Incorparatad 93.855 BRSIMPCTQOE00 1147002 18,570
Social anc Scientlfic Sysiems Incorporated 93.858 BREIMPCTQOG00114T001 126,381
Sotial and Scienlific Systems Incorporated 93.855 PACTGE0SUNYO1 227,647
Case Western Reserve University 83,856 NiA 246
Duke University 03.856 137682/131008 112,608
Geargiz State University 93.856 FLAF3-01 90,834
Social and Scientific Syslems Incorporated B3.656 AACTG.L7.202Qa.01 -
Social and Scientific Syslems Incorporated 93.856 202QA01 2,718
Social and Scienlific Systems Incorperated 93.856 BRS ACURE & 05 00140 TOO1 294,188
" Stanford Unlversity 93,856 PY-2581-25176-A 6B577
University of Flarida 93.856 UFO05019/00050889 25,872
University of Rochaster 93.856 £.0,412473-006-G 89,896
Health Ressarch Inc 95,856 218804 117.440
Health Research inc 93.856 217804 134,21%
Myriag Genetics Incorporated 93.856 HHSN266200400057C 123,742
Myriag Genatics Ingorporated 93,856 HHSN2B6200400057C &2,457
Georgetown University 93.856 RX43350225UNY 53,862
Heaith Research Inc 93.856 16330 2,244
Saint Louis Universaity 93.856 NiA 434972
Social and Scienlific Syslems Incorperated 93.856 CPCR22314 23 487
Epitype Corporaiion 93.856 NiA 1,713
University of Medicine & Dentisiry of New Jersey 93.B56 1RO1AIN5538101AZ 1,000
University of Medicine & Denlisiry of New Jersey 93.856 1RO1AI05538101 28,000
Brigham and Warnens Hospilal 93.858 RO1GMO4B0A014 19,735
Scripps Research institule 93,858 PO574178 39,853
Scripps Ressarch Institule $3.850 520778 150,272
New York Structural Biology Center B3.859 U54GMO75026-01 26,234
New York Structura! Biology Cenler 53.859 Agmi, 02 - US4GM075026-02 56,673
Rutgars University 83,859 PO 5634870 48,008

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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Rutgers Univarsity

Case Wesiemn Reserve Univarsity
Health Research Inc

Health Research Inc

Stany Broak Technelogy and Applied Research inc
Sunnybrook & Womens Cellegs Health Sciences Centre

University of Louisville
University of Minneesota
Pennsylvania State Universlty
Unlversity of California at San Francisco
Western Washington University
Univarsity of Califomia at San Francisce
University ¢f California at San Disgo
University of New Mexlce
Harvard School of Public Heafth
University of Alabama Bimmingham
Unlversity of Vermont
University of Rachester
University of Seulh Florida
Chlicrans Hespital of Boston
Hebrew Rehabilitation Center for the Aged
Pringeton University
Rand Cerperation
Rand Cerporation
University of Rochester
Indiana University
Norihwestern University
University of Texas Health Sclence Center
University of Texas Health Science Center
University of Texas Heallh Science Center
Emmes Corporaiicn
University of Texas
University of Texas
Indiana University
Indiana University
Brigham and Womens Hospital
Brighem end Womens Hospifal
Long Isiand Association
Reld Consuiting incorporated
Health Research Inc
Health Research Inc
Health Research Inc
Health Research Inc
Health Rasearch Inc
Brockdale Hospiial Medical Centar
Brookdsie Hespital Medical Center
Community Healthcare Network
Cemmunity Healthcare Network
Healfh Research Inc
Health Research Inc
University of North Garoling at Chapel Hill
Health Research Ing
Health Research Inc
Total Department of Health and Human Services

Corporation for Nationai and Community Service

Corporation for Nafienal and Community Service
Foundation for Long Term Care

Total Corporation for National and Comminity Service

Soclal Security Administration

' University of Michigan
Univerasity of Michigan
Erie 1 BOCES

Total Social Security Administration

Department of Homeland Security

Deparimani of Homeland Security

Federal Emergency Managermeni Agancy
ITT tndusiries

Total Department of Homeland Security

Agency tor International Development
Agency for Inlernafienal Development

Hekbrew University of Jerusalem
Total Agency for International Development

Total Research and Development Cluster

CFDA

Number

93.859
93.859
93,859
93.859
93.859
63.859
93.859
93,859
93.865
93,865
93.865
93.865
93.865
93.865
93.865
93,865
93.865
93.865
§3.866
63.866
§3.866
93,666
93.866
93.866
93.866
03.866
93.B67
§3.867
93.B67
B3.067
83.B67
83.867
83.867
93.867
83.867
83.870
S3.870
g3.e88
83212
£3.817
83,917
23.917
82917
gaei?
93.928
93.928
93,928
93.928
93.940
93.040
93.943
93,945
93.945

04
94.005

96.007
96.007
95.007

o7

97085

B8
98.001

Pass-Through Number

£.0. 5775735
RES501830
5R01GMO7D56603
5R01GM07056604
N/A
T241BOETS
GME073108
56626116102
27605UNYDHHSE567
4833s¢
53009A
45835C
PO 10268866
PO POD3D518
PHACEPH100SMARTT
2UD1THDR40053306
RO1HD4022004
4116840036
1255-1013-00-B
PO# 87648
TRIMAGDZ5489
QO0R0S73
8920050004

© BE20050004
4127993
P30AGO1012315
05003705252204
000435914
000435914
NIA
HHEN280200500007C
NiA
00004358
4635505 FO128045
4635505 PO12B043
155032
155032
4D1BTHD55080102
N/A
15335814
NIA
209804
130307
NIA
1HETHAD12900100
1HS7HAD12100100
1HETHAD11240100
1HE87HAD11240100
117008
128306
538743
15008804
15009805

06LHHNY0O01

300065261 2UMA713

3000541953
B3406606

200006

438TBROOK190067

Direct
Expenditures

Pass-

Through
Expenditares

487,260
23,532
72,797

1,205
32,618
16,150
15,450
64,892
86,2684

3,458
45,991

2,084

2,282
18,878

1,970
42,086

114,934

1,425
60,384

112,034
16,764
40,341

93
28,007
88,939
23,823

Y

7,722

2,3B5
16,066
768
16,628
20,482

173,107
27,410
75,601
27,208
0,811

85
&7,520
10,812

110,028

138,702
35,815

5,126
23,112
8,243
31,723
168,751
819
13,459

120,185
93 500

Yotal
Expenditures

161,632,668

24,295,301

185,128,169

71,838

8,827

741,838

8,527

B0,665

1,713
52,817
12,170

66,700

£6,700

113,414
21,972

516,304

135,386

516,304

851,690

417,787

6,579

417,787

6,579

424,366

$

263,414,373 §

43,198,284

§

306,613,654

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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Other Programs

Department of Agriculture

Mississippi State University

Higher Educafion Multiculiural Sthalars Program
Sscondary and Two-Year Postsecondary Agriculture Education Challenge Grants

NYS Cffice of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children ant Family Services
NYS Cffice of Children and Family Services
NYS Cffice of Children and Family Services
NYS Qfice of Children Bnd Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Sarvices
NYS Office of Children and Famlly Services
NYS Cffice of Chlidren and Family Services
NY$S Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Cffice of Children and Family Servicas
NYS Office of Chlldren and Farnlly Servicas

NYS Cffice of Temporary & Disability Assistance
NYS Office of Temporary & Disability Assistance
NYS Cffice of Temporary & Disabllity Assistance
NYS Office of Temporary & Disability Asslstance

NYS Department of Heallh
NYS Deparimeni of Heallh
Summer Food Sarvice Program for Children

NYS Office of Temporary & Disabilily Assistance
NYS Cffica of Temporary & Disabillty Assistance
NYS Office of Temporary & Disability Assistance
Total Department of Agriculture

Department of Commerce

Ceparimeni of Commerce
NYS Depariment of State
Measures and Analyses of the U.S. Economy

Lake George Lake Champlain Regional Plenning Board

Trade Adjustmen! Assisiance
Trade Adjustment Assistance
Sen Grant Suppor

Sea Grant Suppor
University of Rhode Island

Public Telecommunicaficns Facilities Planning and Construction
Measurermneni and Engineering Research and Standards
Measuremen and Engineering Research and Standards
Messuremeni and Engineering Research and Siandards
Total Department of Commerce

Departrment of Defanse

Depariment of Defense

Department of Dafense

Department of Defanse

Basic and Applied Scienffic Reearch
Acaderny of Applied Sciences

Academy of Applled Sciences

Academy of Applied Sciences

Academy of Appiisd Sciences

Acaderny of Applied Sciances

Miltary Medical Research and Development
Military Medical Research and Developmant
Military Medlical Ressarch and Development
Military Medical Reagarch and Developmeni
Mifitary Medica! Research and Develepmant
Miflary Medical Research and Development
Military Medical Research and Development
Acadermny of Applied Sciences

Basic, Applied, and Advanced Research in Science and Engineering

Academy of Applied Sciences
Mathematical Sclences Grants Program
Malhematical Sciences Grants Program

Total Department of Defense

Department of Housing and Urban Development
Community Development Block Granis/Brownfisids Economic Development Initiative
Community Development Block Grants/Brewnfialds Econamle Developrnenl Initiativa
Cormmunity Development Block Grants/Brownfietds Economic Development Initiative
Community Development Block Granis/Brownfieids Economic Development Initiative
Community Development Block Grants/Brownfislds Ecanamic Develapmanl Initiative
Community Quireach Partnership Center Program
Community Oulreach Parnership Center Program
Community Outreach Partnarship Center Program

Community Development Work-Siudy Program
Community Development Work-Siudy Program
Lead Outreach Grants

City of Buffalo

Tota) Department of Housing arxi Urban Development

Departrment of the interior
Conservaiion Grants Privaie Stewardship for imperiled Species
Gonservallon Grante Private Stewardship for Imperited Species
Consarvalion Grants Privaie Slewardship for Imperiled Species
Conservaiion Granis Private Siewardship for Imperiled Specias

CFDA
Nomber

10.200
10.220
10.228
40,551
10.551
10.551
40.581
40.851
10.851
10.551
10.551
10.681
+0.581
40,551
10.581
10.551
10.551
10.561
10.651
10.857
18,557
10.559
10.561
10.561
10,661

11
"
11.025
11.302
11.313
11,313
11.447
11.417
11472
11.550
11.608
11.609
11.609

12

12

12
12.300
12.300
12.300
12,300
12.300
12.300
12.420
12.420
12.420
12.420
12,420
12,420
12.420
12.431
12.630
12.630
12.901
12.901

14.248
14.246
14.246
14,246
14.248
14.511
14.511
14,511
14.612
14.512
14,904
14,806

15.632
15,632
15,632
15.632

Pass-
Diract Through Total
Pass-Th gh Numb ditures Expenditures Expenditures
Q1800034025101 $ -8 4000 § -
22,580 . 26,550
12,509 12,508
NIA 66,847
NiA 108,770
NIA 130,712
NiA 83,352
NIA 78,651
NIA 146,152
NIA 75,145
NiA 202,221
NiA 20,462
NiA (14,404}
NIA (1,689}
NIA 1,080
NiA 386,856
NiA 1,167,976
C-1710 421,318
Cooi741 158,883 3,183,400
[windeiini 73,505
C019378 188,828 262,442
4,169 4,168
NA 471,191
Ni&, 1,101,050
C-1550 - 517,544 2,089,785
39,226 5,538,627 5,578,866
302
C113238 24,069 24,371
1,130 1,130
01830814801 25302 26,302
220,197
432,800 652,997
30,257
41,500 87
Q128070001224 585 585
106,407 106,407
1,736
1,538
2,520 5,783
838,386 50,956 889,342
21,286
2,822
2,603 26,711
124,416
0656 2,600
0658 2,590
0657 2,596
oGER 2,600
NIA 1,300 136,102
28,946
19,486
27438
54,429
125,995
27,597
116,088 399,977
N/A 11,888 11,888
i
954:3 2,541 8,732
11,818
12,750 24,265
562,560 26,126 608,686
35,659
13,870
4,852
4,186
2,588 61,035
108,529 :
114,081
114,063 336,663
3,618
48,574 53,182
12,054 12,054
NYLHE 0032-04 CD-1200.02 14,172 14,172
462,934 14,172 477,106
{1,267)
7,474
2,834
10,708 16,536

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Other Programs
Total Department of the Interior

Department of Justice

Buifalo Police Department

Buffalo Police Daparimant

Auffale Police Department

Community Foundation of Bufialo

Grants o Reduce Violenl Crimes Against Women on Campus
Granis to Reduce Violent Crimes Against Wamen on Campus
Grants to Raduce Violenl Crimes Against Yomen on Campus
Granis to Reduce Violent Crimes Againsl Woman on Campus
Granis to Reduce Violenl Crimes Agansl Women on Campus
Cranis to Reduce Violenl Crimes Against Women on Campus
Granis to Reduce Violent Crimes Against Wamen on Campus

National Institute of Justice Research, Evaluation, and Development Project Granls

Ressarch Foundalion of City University of New York
New York Stais Cealifion Against Sexual Assault
New York Siale Coalilicn Against Sexual Assaull
New Yark State Coalition Against Sexual Assaull

Edward Byme Memarial Siaie and Local Law Enforcement Assisiance

NY¥S Unified Court System

NYS Unified Caurt Sysiem

NY$ Unified Cour! System

City of Binghamion

City of Binghamien

Cenier for Probler Oriented Poiicing
Cenler for Prablem Oriented Policing

Total Department of Justice

Departrent of Labor
Workforce Invesiment Board
Workforce Deveiopment Corporation
NYC Depariment of Srmall Business Services
GLOW Workforee Invesiment Board
GLOW Workforce Irvestment Board
WIA Pilots, Demonsiratiens, and Research Projscts
WIA Pilots, Demonsirations, and Research Projects
Workforce Invesiment Board

Total Department of Labor

Department of State
Department of 3ate
Department of State
Depariment of State
Depariment of State
Instilute of International Education
Frofessional Developmenl_Intemational Educators/Administralors
Educational Partnerehips Program
Educalional Partnerships Program
NAFSA Assaciation of Interaticnal Educaiors
Total Department of State

Department of Transpertation
Department of Transporiaticn
NYS Depariment of Transportation
NYS Depanment of Traneporiation
Research Foundation of City University of New York
Research Foundafion of City University of New York
NY$ Dapariment of Transportation
NYS Department of Transportation
NYS Govemers Traffic Safety Committee
NYS Governors Traffic Safety Commitiee
NYS Govamers Traffic Safety Commitiee
NYS Govemors Traffic Safety Commiliee
NYS Govemers Traffic Safely Commitiee
NYS Governors Traffic Safety Commities
NYS Governors Traffic Safety Commitiee
NYS Govemors Traffic Safely Commillee
NYS Govemors Traffic Safety Commiliee
NYS Govemnors Traffic Safety Commitiee
NYS Gevernors Traffic Safety Commitiee
Nalional Summer Transportation inst Resource Ctr
Staie Marilime Schools
Total Department of Transportation

Appalachian Regional Commission
Appalachlan Regional Commissfon
Appaiachian Regional Development
Appalachian Regienal Davelopment
Appalachian Regionat Development
Appalachlan Regional Developmenl
Total Appalachian Regional Commission

National Aeronautics and Space Administration
National Aeranautics and Space Adminisiraion
National Aeronauiics and Spate Administralion
National Aeronautics and Space Adminisiration
Rensselaer Polylechnic Instilute
Greater Syracuse Chamber of Commercs

CEDA

Number

16
16
16
16
16.525
16.526
16.525
16.526
16.525
16.525
16.525
16.560
16.682
16.575
16,575
18.575
16.580
16.565
16.585
16,585
16,595
16.505
16.710
16,740

17.257
$7.258
17.258
17.258
17.2569
17.261
17.261
17.261

19
19
19
18
18401
19.404
19.424
19.424
19.430

20
20.218
20218
20.502
20.502
20.511
20.511
20,600
20.600
20.600
20.600
20.600
20.600
20,600
20.600
20.600
20.802
20,602
20.701
20,806

23
23,004
23.004
23.001
23.001

43
43
43
43
43.001

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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Pass-
Direct Through Total
Pass-Through Number Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures
18,539 18,539
NIA 72,001
N/A 15,726
NiA 8,804
NIA 12,600 110,131
40,621
21,689
59,737
45,279
40,666
214,734
126,816 548,241
81,601 81,601
4973300018 204 204
2003VFGXKDOT (701)
WA 4,880
NiA 3,284 7.673
16,183 16,163
CEDOBBT 23,357
C100837 18,452
C100162 15,390 57,188
Ordinance No. R07-8 12,293
2004-WS-Q4-0r131 20,317 32,610
NiA 21,356
NiA 14,356 35,752
846,005 243,469 389,474
NiA 1,883 1,853
180 73,853
NA 72859 147,512
NiA 3,026
NIA 11,250 14,276
55,999
1434}
NITAS-D03 155228 210,794
55,565 316,870 374,435
102,524
26,467
12416
1415 148,822
WiA 17,716 17.71%
7626 7.626
8914
[642) 8272
NiA 5,187 5,167
165,720 22,902 188,622
5,548 5,549
C003101 144,043
€003101 33,180 177,238
497770318 €,058
497770318 5,648 11,804
Co00377 509,670
CO000864 740,186 1,249,856
€001279 152,047
cobo1382 207,076
Co01331 408 519
Cop1882 85,755
con13at 175,941
©001278 46,527
CO01447 AL3283021 14,881
COM835 19,810
TR4581011 3,110 1,111,676
cas528201 7,750
£55282032 2,303 10,0863
N/A 16,388 16,388
142,157 142,157
147,706 2,577,116 2,724,822
4,286 4,286
27,320
148,635
64,170
23,570 264,695
268 961 268,981
21,375
335,250
10,563
A11323 17,008 354,274
RTA 1682, RTA 1684, RTA 2082 277



The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Other Programs

Insiitute for Application of Geospatial Technology

Total Nadional Aer

and Space Ad

National Foundation on the Arls and Humanities
Promotion of the Arts_Grants to Organizations and Indlviduals
Premotion of the Arts_Grants to Organizations and Individuals
Promotion of the Arts_Grants to Organizations and individuals
Promotion of the Arts_Grants to Organizations and Individuals
Promotion of the Humanities_Division of Preservation and Access
Promotion of he Humanlties_Division af Preservation and Access
Premotian of the Humanities_Division of Preservation and Access
Promotion of the Humanities_Fellowships and Stipends
Folger Shakespeare Library
Premotion of the Humanities_Teaching, Leaming, and Curricujum Development
Promation of ihe Humanities_Professional Development
Promotion of the Humanities_Professional Deveiopment
Museurn Asssssment Program
Laura Bush 2181 Century Librarian Program

Total Natiopal Foundation on the Arts and Humanities

" Mational Science Foundation

Nalicnal Seience Foundafion
National Science Foungaiion
National Science Foundalion
National Sclence Foundalion
University of Notre Dame
Engineering Grants

Engineering Grants

Engineering Grants

Englneering Grants

Engineering Grants

Engineering Grants '
Mathemalical and Physical Sciences
Mathemalical and Physical Sciences
Mathematical and Physical Sciences
Mathematical and Physical Sciences
Mathematical and Physical Sciences
Mathamatical and Physical Sciences
Mathematical and Physical Sciences
Maihematical and Physical Sciences
Malhematical and Physiczl Sciences
Hofstra University

University of Nebraska
Gaosciences

Geosciences

Geosciences

Geosciences

Compuler and infermaion Science and Engineering

Biclogical Sclances
Biological Sclences
Biningical Sciences
Biological Sciences
Biolagical Sciences
Biclpgics! Sciences
Biclogical Sciences
Biological Sciances
Biological Sciences
Biclogical Sciences
Biclogleal Sciences
Bislogical Sciences

Soclal, Bahavioral, and Economic Sciences
Social, Bahavioral, and Economic Sciences
Social, Behavioral, and Economic Sciences
Social, Behavioral, and Economic Sciences
Soclal, Bahavioral, and Economic Sciences
Social, Behavioral, and Economic Sciences
Social, Behavioral, and Econamic Sciences

Naflonal Research Councit
Educaiion and Human Resources
Educafion and Human Resources
Educaiien and Human Resources
Educatlon and Human Resources
Education end Human Resources
Edueation and Human Resources
Educalien and Human Resources
Education ant Hisman Resources
E ion and Human R
ion and Human R
Education and Human Resources
Educstion end Human Resources
Education and Human Respurces
h and Human R
Education and Human Resources
Educstion and Hurman Resources
Ei ion and Human
and Human R
Education and Human Resources
Education and Human Resources
Education and Human Resources
ion and Human R

CFDA
Numnber

43,001

45.024
45.024
45,024
45.024
45,149
45.149
45.145
45.160
45,160
45.182
45.163
45.163
45,302
46.313

47.076

Pass-Th gh NI

Direct

Pass-
Through Total

NIA

WA

PHYD2-07072

EHRO214910
2505170057302

NiA

ditures

ditures Expenditures

3.537 5,714

387,178

22810 389,983

10,000
9,640
10,000
48,543
11,636
105,978
324

24

5,082
36,330
22,430

647
33,845

76,373

117,838

39,989 40,023
6,962

55 760
G47
35,845

293,569

39,958 333,568

2,089
1,167
181,368
82,076

4023
50,027
§7,737
49,568
40,681

3,330

8,276
66,742

114,765
51,293
158,364
245,807
126,820
26,365
30,895

62,584
4,089
61,765
25,820
04,066
4,000
35,597
1,184
10,072
1,705
189
20,262
4,433
16,312
12,458
2130
41,485
7215
10,832
a7
5211
5,586
4720
5,000

147,872
77,363
14,608
40,486
38,760
64,401

320,801
30,978

352,431

252,109

144,920

878,215
73,764

388,478

474,905

4,028

100,481

8EB,22

101,086

21,212
87,134

s

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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8,871 255,562

205,366

593,907
7,500 1,460,946

155,158
84,066

169,368

7858 48 626



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Otther Programs

Educaiion and Hurnan Resolrces
Educatlon and Human Resources
Education and Human Resourcas
Educaiion and Human Resources
Educaiion and Human Resources
Educaiion and Human Resources
Ecucation and Human Resources
Educafion and Human Resources
Educalion and Human Resaurces
Education and Hurnan Rasolrces
Egucation and Human Resaurces
£ducation and Human Resaurces
Education and Humen Resources
Educalion and Hurnan Resources
Education and Human Resources
Educatlon and Humen Resources
FEducation and Hurnan Resaurces
Education and Human Resources
Educalion and Human Resources
Education and Human Resources
Education and Humen Resources
National Cenler for Science & Civic Engagemant
Rensselaer Polylschnic institute
Erie Community Cellsge
Mathematical Association
Dunkirk City School District
Malhematical Assoclation
Mathematical Association
National Gentar for Science & Civic Engagement

Tozal National Seience Foundation

Small Business Administration

Small Business Administrafion

Small Buginess Administration

Small Business Davelopment Center

Small Business Cevelopment Cenler

Small Business Developmen! Centar

Small Business Development Cenier

Small Business Deyalopment Center

Smail Business Development Cenler

Small Business Development Cenler

Veterans Entrepreneurial Training and Counseling
\/eterans Enfrepreneurial Training and Counseling
Veterans Enirepreneurial Training and Ceunseling

Tetal Small Business Adminisiration

Department of Veteran Affaits

Veterans Benefils Administration
Veterans Benefils Administratian
Veterans Benafits Administration

Tetal Department of Veteran Affairs

Environmental Protection Agency

Long lsland Sound Program
Pennsylvania State Unlversily

Greater Research Opporiunities (GRC) Fellowships For
{GRO} Fallowships For
Greater Research Opportunifies (GRO) Fellowships For
Greater Research Opportunities {GRC) Fellowships For
{raater Research Opparunifies (GRC) Fellowships For
Science To Achieve Results {STAR} Feliowship Program
Science To Achieve Results {STAR} Fellowship Program

Greater Research Opporiu

Environmenlal Study
Environmentat Study
Environmental Sludy
Environmental Stutly
Environmental Study

Burveys, Sludies, Investigations and Speciel Purpose Grants

Protection of Children and Qlder Adults {Elderly) fram Environmental Health Risks

Brownfieid Job Training Cooperafive Agreemants
City of Lackawannz

‘Total Environmental Protection Agency

Department of Energy

Depariment of Energy

University of Medicine & Denistry of New Jersey
Brookhaven Nailonal Laboralery
Brookhaven Nalional Laboratory
Brookhaven National Laboratory
Brookhaven Naiional Laboralory
Brookhaven National Laboralery
Brookhaven Nalional Laboratery
Brookhaven Nalional Laboralory
Brookhaven Naiional Laboratary
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
Brockh Science A i LLC
Erockl 1 Science A i Ll
Brockhaven Science Assoclates LLC
Brockhaven Science Associates LLC
Brockhaven Science Assaciales LLC
Bragkhaven Science Associates LLC
Brockhaven Science Assoclates LLC
Brookhaven Stience Associates LEC

CFDA
Numbar

47.076
47.076
47.076
47,076
47.076
47.076
47.076
47.076
47.076
47.078
47.076
47.076
47.075
47,07

AT.078
47.076
47.078
47,06
47.076
47.076
47.076
47.076
47.076
47.076
47,076
47,076
47.076
47.076
47.076

58
59
59.037
59.037
598.037
59.037
50.037
59.037
58.037
50.044
58.044
58.044

&4
b4
54

56.437
66.500
66.513
66.513
66.513
65.513
66,513
66.514
66.514
66,606
656.608
66.815
66.618

81
81
81.048
B1.048
81.048
81.049
81.048
B1.048
81.048
§1.048
51.048
B1.04%
B1.049
81.048
B1.049
B1.049
21,049
81.048
§1.049
81,049

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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Pass-
Direct ‘Through Total
- Pass-Through Numt ditures ditures Expenditures
2,167
12,062
58,080
31,258
18,119
77,915
35,377
151,108
2,873
45,901
70,202
65,808
314,182
239,878
90,137
3,882
38,118
62,480
575
40,500
126,337
NiA (48}
Al11472 1,087
DUE-0402385 58,095
OUEQ230847 469
NA 56,764
NiA 2,580
WA 17,570
NA 875 6,318,674
7,948,055 757,731 B,705,786
142 644
50,027 193,571
47,130
184,531
2,703, 856
58,364
145,046
2,359,536
20,000 5.531,463
(288)
3,263
148,027 148,802
5,874,836 5,874,936
47,768
32,583
19,229 08,580
58,590 99,590
H Fi
224 RFSUNYEPASTC1 19,067 19,067
6,885
6,116
6,171
10,584
3,669 33,534
8,058
8,867 17,825
81,179 51,179
5,944 5,844
21,380 21,390
MIA 14,686 14,696
159,942 33,783 193,705
164,420
EPA - PO284834 13539 207,558
NDDDDB3501 8,560
Q000n7 7768 37,834
0000076785 33,738
75648 31,876
73853 33,308
0000072425 7.872
72425 7.872
82274 10,031
112086 28,248
111033 2,078
110688 5,545
108735 23,201
108982 27,377
110612 5,569
109433 45,131
109515 35,619
110126 32,759
109853 34,000



The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Other Programs

Brookhaven Science Assdciates LLC
Brockhaven Science Associates LLC
Brockhaven Science Associates LLC
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
Breckhaven Science Associales LIL.C
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
Broakhavan Sciencs Associates LLC
Brookhaven Science Assoclates LLC
Brookhavan Science Associates LLC
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
EBrookhaven Science Assotiates LLC
Brookhaven Science Associales LLC
Brookhaven Science Associales LLC
Brookhaven Science Associales LLC
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
Brookhaven Science Associates LLG
Brookhaven Science Asscciates LLC
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
Brookhaven Sclence Associales LLT
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
Erookhaven Scignce Associales LG
Brookhaven Science Associales LLC
Brookhaven Sclence Associates LLC
Braokhaven Science Associatas LLG
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
Brookhaven Sclence Associales LLC
Brookhaven Science Associales LLC
Brookhaven Science Associales LLC
Brookhaven Science Associalas LLC
Brapkhaven Science Associales LLG
Brookhaven Sclence Associales LLC
Brookhaven Science Associales LG
Brookhaven Science Associales LLC
Brookhaven Science Associales LLC
Brookhaven Sclence Assoclates LLE
Brapkhaven Science Associates LLC
Brookhaven Science Associales ELC
Brookhaven Science Associales [LC
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
Brookhaven Science Asscciates LLC
Bronkhaven Science Assoclates LLC
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
Brookhaven Sclence Associates LLC
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
Brookhaven Science Associates LLC
Brookhaven Science Associales LLC

Renewszble Energy Long Isiand Incorporated
Renewable Energy Long Island Incomporated
Todal Department of Energy

Department of Education

Departmenl of Educeiicn
American Instituiss {or Research
NYS Education Departmant
NYS Educaiion Department
Yonkers Public School Disirict
Yonkers Public School Disirict
Yonkers Public School Disirict
NYS Educalion Dapartment
NYS Educalion Dapartment
NYS Educaficn Department
NYS Educaiion Department
NYS Educailon Dapartment
NYS Education Department
NYS Educafion Department
NYS Education Department
State of Norh Carolina

NYS Education Departmsnt
NYS Educaiicn Depariment
NYS Educaficn Depariment
NYS Educafion Dapariment
MYS Educafion Department
NYS Educafion Department
NYS Education Dapartment
NYS Educafion Department
NYS Education Depariment
NYS Education Dapariment

Alabama State Deparimenl of Educaiion

Cailfornia Depariment of Educafion

Chandller (AZ) Unified School District #80

Colorado Deparimant of Education

Deming New Mexico Public Schoal District

EDCC Coilaboraiive
Florida Department of Education
Florida Departrment of Education

Gloucester County Special Services Schoal Disirict

Kentucky Dapartrent of Education
Kentucky Dapartmert of Education

Pass-
CFDA Direct Through Total
Number Pass-Through Number Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures
B1,048 109588 33,483
81.048 100584 8,755
81.048 - 108545 4,585
§1.048 108502 3,481
81.048 112125 18,276
B1.049 112708 26,048
B1.048 113320 22,284
B1.048 113299 21,802
§1.048 114131 20,2714
B1.049 113757 22,384
81.048 113875 26,744
81.048 115782 16,132
81,048 114733 23,582
81.048 114341 21,418
51.049 118222 45,859
§1.043 117571 12,585
81.048 118427 11,220
81.045 120285 1707
81.048 120830 331
81.048 B&056 €,908
51.048 00272 31,327
§1.048 21752 34,459
81.049 92768 (942)
B1.043 92762 32,037
81.049 94783 11,000
B1.04% 93268 5,705
§1.048 97403 9371
Bi.048 98739 34,459
B1.048 99460 77,233
81.048 09625 34,808
B1.049 106135 32,120
B1.048 100208 653
B1.048 99866 8,600
B1.048 104798 9,601
B1.048 1076814 7,045
81.048 105003 16,627
B1.048 103673 1,542
B1.048 105445 23,455
81.048 105489 35411
B1.048 103885 27,739
21.048 103695 27,694
81.048 ) 162588 10,002
81.048 101647 50,866
81.049 102228 5,510
81.049 101483 30,771
B1.048 101087 34,552
21.040 101004 29,487
81.049 101072 29,212
21.049 DEPS2605NT42410 5,283 1,364,628
281717 DEFGE4104R 110880 233 233
194,429 1,378,401 1,572,830

B4 214,707

84 GVA-DA-D1737 (6,298}

B4 MDS0101 {511,506} (303,087)
B4.G02 CO0BaTY 221
B4.002 33801 092
B4.002 NIA, 7,338
BA.002 33801 1,471
84.002 2338079002 10,800
84.002 2338076001 67,176
24,002 Coo7538 307,057
84.002 2338085002 5,290
B4.002 2338068002 2,984
B4.002 233B0ES005 113
84.002 C007538 §,689
84.002 0040060123 10,043 425,164
B4.010 36620061311362 5728 §,726
B4.011 0035060024 302,705
B4.011 0035070024 450,841
84.011 0035070038 17,187
B4.011 0035070037 537,812
B4.011 0035060038 35,989
B4.011 0035060037 288,408
B4.011 0035060002 112,542
B4.0114 0035070002 354,381
B4.011 0035080005 222,543
B4.011 0035070005 753,176
B4.011 CE00237 3,491
84.041 CNOBE120 77,6587
B4.011 N/A 1,290
84.011 PODAADTS0476 5,792
84.011 000040305 3,788
g84.011 NA 950
84.011 NIA 65,821
84.011 9862177ATPEDT 418,777
24.011 NA 3,145
84.011 MGS307568 {5,775)
84.011 MOE179083 49,725

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this scheduie.
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Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Other Programs

Kentucky Depariment of Educalion
Louisiana Departrmaenl of Education
Miasissippl Depariment of Education
NYS Education Dapariment
NYS Education Departmeant
NYS Education Department
NYS Education Dapartmant
NY$S Ecucation Depariment
NYS Education Dapartment
NYS Educatien Departmant
Northwesiem Michigan Migrant Education Int
Cregon Depariment of Education
Southwes! Arkansas Migrant Education Cooperative
State of Washinglen
University of Vermont
NYS Education Daparimenl
NYS Education Department
NYS Education Daparment
NYS Education Departmant
Saint Lawrence Lewis BOCES
University of Maine al Crono
University of Maine al Crong
Undergraduate Intermational Studies and Faretgn Language Programs
Iniernalional Research and Studies
NY% Education Department
Syracusse University
NYS Education Department
NYS Education Deparimsnl
Syracuse University
Syrecuse University
Syracuse University
Rondout Valley Central School District
University of North Carelina at Charlotte

- . Higher Education_|nstitufional Aid
Higher Educaiion_Institutional Aid
Federal Work-Shudy Program
TRIO_Student Suppor Services
TRIO_Student Supporl Servives
TRIO_Student Suppon Services
TRIQ_Student Support Services
TRIO_Student Supporl Services
TRIO_Studem Suppar Services
TRIO_Student Suppor! Services
TRIO_Student Suppor Services
TRIO_Student Support Services
TRIO_Studeni Support Services
TRIQ_Studeni Support Services
TRIO_Talent Saarch
TRIO_Talenl Search
TRIC_Taient Search
TRIO_Talent Saarch
TRIQ_Talent Search
TRIO_Talent Search
TRIO_Talent Search
TRIO_Yalent Search
TRIC_Upward Bound
TRIO_Upward Bound
TRIO_Upward Bound
TRIO_Upward Bound
TRIC_Upward Bound
TRIO_Upward Bound
TRIO_Upward Bound
TRIO_Upward Bound
TRIO_Upward Bound
TRIQ_Upward Bound
TRIO_Upward Bound
TRIO_Upward Bound
NYS Education Depariment
NYS Education Depariment
NYS Education Depariment
Butfalo Pubilc Schools
Buffalo Public Schools
Orsans Niagara BOCES
Jefferson-|.ewis BOCES
Jefferson-Lewis BOCES
NY$S Education Deparirnent
NYS Education Depariment
NYS Education Deparimen!
NYS Education Deparimanl
NYS Education Depariment
NYS Education Depariment
NYS Education Depariment
NY% Education Depariment
NYS Educalion Depariment
NYS Education Depariment
NYS Education Depariment
NYS Educalion Depariment
NY¥S Education Departiment
Fund for the Improvement of Postsecondary Education
Fund far the Improvement of Pestsecondary Education

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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CrbA

Number

84.611
84.011
84.011
84.011
84.011
g4.011
84.011
84.011
84,011
84.011
84.011
84.011
84.011
84.041
84.011
84.011
84.011
84.011
B4.011
84.011
B4.015
B4.015
B4.018
B4.017
B4.027
B4,027
B4.027
B4.027
84.027
84.027
84,027
B4.027
284.027
24,031
84031
24,033
§4.042
84.042
£84.042
54.042
84.042
§4.042
84.042
54.042
£4.042
B4 042
B4.042
B§4.044
84.044
84,044
84.044
84.044
54.044
B4.044
B4.044
B4.047
84.047
B4.047
84.047
84.047
B4.047
84.047
84.047
B4.04AT
84,047
B4.047
84.047
84.048
84,048
84.048
84.048
84,048
84.048
84.048
84,048
84.048
84.048
B4,048
84,045
84.048
B4.048
84.048
84.048
B4.048
84.048
B4.048
B4.04E
84.048
84.116
B4.116

Pass-Through Number

PO254006000027581
CFMS 834310
073201 EA0S8231BOABD01

0035070022
0035070021
0028070032
0035070023
0035060032
oo3s0s0021
0035060023

na

NA

NA

20070213

NA
0025070013
0035070030
0035080013
0025060030

Q184L060007
UMS512 PO#U342B09
UMS640

CO0E780
2168452123201118
CR0437
CRO437
2158452124201116
C008371; 2158482123501116
215B482123501116
NiA
2975070008

BOODO1ERS0
B0000GEE50
BOOOOTESS50
N/A
NIA
NJA
NIA
NIA
8080060043
BOODOBEO1D
BOOOOTE010
BOBODT0043
8000066060
BDOOOTEO0G0
8000066100
2000076100
8000076170
BOOGOTE5GD
8000066590
BOODDBAET0
250401581260 BOOO0O76670

Expenditures

. Pass-
Direct Through
Expenditures
34,472
30,257
37,884
180,878
825,756
108,034
169,236
27,046
174,158
169,823
3,039
1,545
645
18,702
600
1,106,143
491,340
319,275
131,004
24,450
20,772
77,736
13,488
22,076
278,482
4215
10,908
161,808
5,000
19,810
5113
2942
4471
213,593
431
417
210,368
370,510
180,057
270,184
40,587
250,747
302,491
483,638
42,984
216,860
233,497
£3,251
163,616
300,638
238,684
47,397
166,780
335,677
284,343
476,629
543,815
286,800
408,841
02,455
400,412
567,876
194 606
52,734
296872
475912
28,003
(848}
18,387
94,697
14,067
15,000
4,780
18,523
5,846
5142
8,297
440) 065
161,964
4323
433,581
13,168
412,783
352,156
203 459
13,503
§,135
351,485
40,508
982

Total
Expenditures

7,320,016

96,507
13,488
22,078

493,851

214,024
417

2620,733

1,590,285

4,035,165

2,608 501



The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Other Programs
Fund for the Improvement of Posisecondary Education
Fund for the Improvemanl of Postsecendary Educalion
Fund for the Impravement of Posisecondary Educalion
Fundg for the Improvemeni of Pasisecondary Educaiion
Fund for the Improvemani of Posisacondary Educalion
Fund for the Improvemeni of Posisecondary Educaiion
Weslern New York independent Living Project
NYS Gomm On Qual Care and Adv for Persons with Dis
NYS Comm On Qual Cere and Adv for Persons with Dis
Migranl Educafion_High School Equivalancy Program
Migrant Education_Croordination Program
Beacon City School District
Mizsissippi Department of Education
North Carclina Stale University
HNorth Carcling State University
Miprant Education_Caollege Assistance Migrant Program
Migrant Education_Cocllege Assistance Migrani Program
Business and intemalional Education Projects
New Yark City Board of Edugation
New Yark City Board of Education
Mew York City Board of Edugafion
New Yark City Board of Educafion
Saint Lawrenca Lewis BOCES
Saint Lawrence Lewis BOCES
Saint Lawrence Lewis BOCES |
NYS Office of Alcoholism Substance Abuse Services
NYS Office of Alcohelism Substance Abuse Sarvices
Bilingual Educatien_Professional Development
Bilingual lon_Professional Develof it
Bilingual Educalion_Professional Development
Bilinguat Educatien_Professional Development
Easi Bloomfield Central School
Easl Bisomfieid Cantral School
Exsl Bisomfield Central Scheol
Easl Bloomfield Ceniral School
t£as1 Bloomfield Central School
Easl Bloomfield Central S8chool
Easl Blsomfield Ceniral School
Florida Deparment of Education
East Bloomfield Ceniral School
Easl Bloomfield Gentral Scheol
Graduale Assistance in Areas of Nafional Need
Graduale Assistance in Areas of Nallenal Need
Graduale Assistance in Areas of Nalional Need
Graduale Assistance in Areas of Nalional Need
Graduate Assistance in Areas of National Need
Graduate Assistance in Areas of Nalional Need
Graduate Assistance in Areas of Nalional Need
Graduate Assistance in Areas of National Neect
Geneseo Migrant Center BOCES
Genesao Migrant Center BOCES
Geneseo Migrant Center BODCES
Geneseo Migranl Center BOCES
Geneseo Mlgrant Center BOCES
Geneseo Migrant Center ROCES
Geneseo Migrant Center BOCES
Geneseo Mlgrant Center BOCES
Geneseo Migrant Canter BOCES
Geneseo Migrant Center BOCES
Geneseo Migrant Center BOCES
Geneseo Migrant Center BOCES
Fund for the Improvemani of Education
Fund for the improvemneni of Educaiion
Schenectady Gity School District
Tompkins Seneca Tioga BOCES
Alblon Central Schoo!
Wayne Finger Lakes BOCES
Wayne Finger Lakes BOGES
Ulster Counly BOCES
Byracuse Clty School District
TRIO_McNair Posi-Baccalaureais Achievemsnt
TRIQ_MeNair Post-Baccalaureaie Achlevement
TRIO_MeNair Posi-Baccalaureate Achievement
TRIO_McNair Posi-Baccalaureaie Achisvement
TRIO_McNair Posi-Baccataureate Achievernent
TRIO_McNair Post-Baccalaureaie Achievement
NYE Educalion Department
NYS Education Departmeni
NYS Education Bepartment
NYS Educalion Deparment
NY$S Educaiion Departmant
Rehabilitation Training_Continuing Education
R illitation Training_Certinuing Education
Educational Testing Service
Edvenfia Incorporaled
Edvangia Incorporated
George Washinglon University
George Washingion University
George Washington University
Lackawanna City School District

CFDA

Number

84.115
84.115
84.115
84.118
84,118
84.116
84.133
84.133
84,138
84.141
84.144
84.144
84.144
84.144
84,144
84.140
84.149
84,153
84173
84173
84,173
84173
B4.184
B4, 184
54.184
£4.186
B4,186
B4.195
84.195
54,135
84.195
84.136
84,196
84.136
84.186
84.148
84.136
84,188
84.198
B4.136
84,156
84,200
84.200
84,200
84,200
84.200
84,200
84,200
B4.200

' B4.213

84,213
B4.213
84.213
84.213
84,212
84.213
84.213
B4.214
B4.214
64.214
B4.214
B4.215
84.215
B4.215
B4.215
84.215
84,215
B4.215
B4.215
B4.215
84.217
B4.217
B4.217
B4.217
B4.217
B4.217
£4.243
84.243
84.243
04.243
84.243
84.264
84.264
84,283
£4.283
84.283
£4.283
84.283
84,283
84,287

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this scheduie.

36

i Pass-
Direct Through Total
Pass-Through Numb Expenditures Expenditures penditures
145,505
11,867
77,881
581
(400)
{732) 276,403
RRTCILM-1 1,061
C111765 32,986
C111785 4,804 38,841
437,300
44,480
NiA 748
0B3201EADSR231BCA4001 3,388
5826 2,475
7062 22258 510,838
£2,743
266,082 7775
24,123 24123
PL&13 12,245
Platt 25980
PLET1 5270
PLE1S 12,119) 42,385
N/A, 4241
NIA 7,936
Q154L060007 13,708 25885
C003310 52,654
C003310 25,942 78,596
213,238
188,372
274,819
63,674 738,300
N/A 2,666
N/A 7,855
NIA 39,737
NIA 6,093
NiA 247
NiA 49
NIA 1,798
BBB127TATFEDL 24,307
298
NIA 7,737 80,787
128,873
175,965
207 247
86,934
12,633
82,569
49,756
22,027 765,004
0603301 B,158
N 27,028
0504805 2881
NiA 3,298
N7& 12,655
PO# 0BD4B04 3,494
NiA 6717
N/A 30,181 92,473
(1804803 5225
0804807 8313
Ni& 27,308
NI 13,914 54,760
51,379
66,486
NiA 26,041
U216X040002 320173
NiA 47,324
NiA 47914
NiA (925)
PO 06-07280 11,180
V2150050030 19,8582 589,464
230,581
214,814
307,014
238,155
189,133
254,083 1,434 6o0
8080060107 5,775
8080060107 28,520
8DBOG70107 120,844
B0BO0B0121 38,822
8080070121 134 283 320,254
526,394
541,879 1,088,273
PO ¥ 36206 320,708
$4500005009 228,425
84500005008 1,016
p8s12 (26,437}
05812 (9,246)
07505 324,316 B3E, 782
NIA 467



The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Other Programs
Lackawanna City School District
Leaming Digabilities Assoclation of Wesiern NY
Otsego Nertham Calskills BOCES
Otzepo Norhem Catsklls BOCES
Otsego Norfhern Calskills BOCES
Qtsago Norhern Catskills BOCES
Otsego Narthamn Calskills BOCES
Otzego Nerthem Catskllls BOCES
Salnl Lewrenes Lewis BOCES
Sainl Lawrence Lewis BOCES
Council of American Cverseas Research Centers
Educafion Research, Development and Dissemination
Education Research, Developmant and Dissemination
Betlin Central School District
Binghamten CHy School District
Binghamton Ciy Schaol District
NYS Educaiion Department
NY8 Ecucalion Departmant
University of South Flerida
University of Oregon
University of Oregon
Speclal Education - Persoanel Development to improve Services for Children with Disabilifies
Special Education - Parsonnel Development o Improve Services for Chitdren with Disabililies

Spacial ion - Personne! Development o imprave Services for Children with Disabllifies
Special Educalion - Personnel Development to Improve Services for Children with Disabiities
Spacial ion - Persopnel Development fo Improve Servicas for Children with Disabililies

American Instituies for Research

Gaining Early Awarsness and Readiness for Undergraduate Programs

Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate Programs

Albany City School District

Albany City School District

Albany City School District

Albany City School Disirict

D'Youville Coliege

DYouville College

DYouville College

NYS Higher Educalion Services Corporation

NY$S Higher Education Sarvices Corporation

Child Care Access Means Parenis in School

Ghild Care Access Means Parents in School

Syraguse University

NYS Educalion Department

NYS Education Depariment

NYS Departmeni of Labor

NYS Departmant of Labor

NYS Department of Labor

NYS Depariment of Labor

NY5 Departmeni of Labor

Transition to Teathing

NYS Education Department

NYS Education Departmeni

Syracuse City School District

Syracuse City School District

LCollege of Saint Rose

Alabama State Dapariment of Educatian

Kentucky Dapartment of Education

Albany Clty School District

Alpany City Schogi District

Syracuse City School District

Syracuse City School District

Buffalo Public Schools

Buffalo Public Schoots

Dunkirk City Schoot District

Punkirk City School Districl

Dunkirk City Schoal Districl

Saint Lawrance Lewis BOGES

Saint Lawrence Lewis BOCES

NYS Education Department

NYS Education Department

NYS Education Department

NYS Education Department

NY¥S Education Depariment

NYS Edication Depariment

NY5 Education Department

NYS Education Department

NYS Education Department

NYS Education Departmant

NYS Education Department

NYS Education Deparimeni

NYS Education [depariment

NYS Education Department

NY& Education Department

NYS Education Department

NYS Education Deparment

NYS Education Departmant

National Writing Project Corporation

Nationat Writing Praject Corporation

Nationat Writing Project Corporation
Tofal Department ef Education

CFDA

Number

§4.2687
64,267
B4.287
B4.287
B4,287
B4.287
B4,267
84.267
B4.287
B4,287
£4.283
24.305
84.305
84.318
84.318
24,318
84.323
24.323
84.324
84,324
84,324
84.325
84.325
£4.225
84,325
84,326
84.327
84,324
54.334
84234
54,334
54,334
£84.334
54,334
B4.334
54,334
64.334
B4.334
84,335
84.336
B4.336
84.338
84,336
84,346
84.346
84,346
84,348
B4.348
84.350
84,353
84.363
84.353
84,359
84.383
§4.365
84,365
84,366
§4.368
B4.366
B4.366
B4.366
84,366
B4.366
B4.360
B4,366
84.366
54.366
B4.367
B4.367
B4.367
B4.367
B4 367
84.367
B4.367
B4.367
84.367
84.367
24.367
84.367
24,367
84 367
24.267
84.267
£4.367
84.367
84.928
84.928
84.928

Pass-

Direct Through Total
Pass-Ti pgh Numb E ditures Expenditures Expendlitures
NIA 53,534
NIA 31,685
NA 4,668
WA 10,509
CROP 1 (3,083}
CROF 2 (2,764}
CROP % {596}
CROP 2 (1,748}
N/A 457
1615 105,747
ECACADRCSUNYLP200722 91,244 91,244
658,623
2628 661,251
NiA 4257
project 0291060011 702 .
0291060011 68,823 74,382
CO0E508 3678
COoB508 169,030 172,706
12011000004 36,942
2230018 17,381
2230018 B188 62,481
135,720
126,368
182,692
3,450
129,032 677,271
GV3-01-01737 232 252
509,859
396,465
Ni& 5,155
Ni& 2,528
Ni& 3,804
NiA 26,948
88-5753 5,997
88-5742 13,838
BBG743 83,357
c111872 133,070
C111872 - 34,379 4,216,602
89,246
30,867 120,113
3672383501 96,566
©247080021 119,498
0247070021 118,154
C001367 1,582
C001368 3,449
C-1547 4,642
C001367 261,509
CC01547 189,201 774,001
521,440 §21.,440
BOB00S2005 5,806
2050072005 146,258
K024998 48,386 200,461
PO# KO2527C 28472 28 472
Nia 24,588 24,596
CB00117 11,130
MO5316601 18 11,149
0294050001 148,254
0294070001 310,098
K015988 2,450
NIA 70,040
N/A 92,020
NiA 182,008
NiA 658,724
NIA 13,505
NfA 3,401
NiA (4.280)
0294070011 25,743 1,500,054
0247080030 125,459
0247070030 202,470
0247060020 10,595
0247070020 106,536
0247060022 26,454
0247070022 33,0680
0247070023 128,246
0247060023 175,038
0247060024 1,540
0247070024 43,322
02470080026 11,047
0247070028 32,185
0247080025 19,582
0247070025 49,851
0247050028 15,688
0247070028 93,226
0247050029 18,814
0247070029 62,148 1,155,571
D4NY10 60,443
Q1NY0R 1,387
D1NY09 67,649 129,458
16,722,487 17,174,925 33,897,422

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of this schedule.

37



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
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Pass-
CFDA Direct Through Total
Numbar Pass-Through Number Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures
Gther Programs
National Archives and Records Administration .

NYS Archives £9.003 Q375064186 362 282
Total Nationat Archives and Records Administration 363 363
Other Boards and Commisslons

Help America Vois College Poliworker Program 80.400 10,623 10,623
Total Other Beards ant Commissions 10,623 10,623
Department of Health and Human Services

Department of Health and Human Services 93 63,601

University of Medicine & Denfistry of New Jersey a3 PQ: PO284833 20,814

University of Medicine & Dentistry of New Jersey :x] PRA302GT U4SESDB179-15 64,470

University of Medicine & Dentistry of New Jersey a3 U45ES0B178-15 27,480

Lewin Group 93 4086.11 58,983

NYS Office of Aflomey General 83 C00ogas 2,305

NYS Office of Children and Family Services 83 NiA 164 258 398,930

Fund for Public Healih in New York 83.003 122028 82z

Fund for Public Health In New York 03.003 162003 26,448

Fund for Public Heelih in New York 93,003 161003 240,433 267 803

Medical Reserve Corps Small Granl Program 93.008 14,571 14,871

NYS Office for the Aging 93.042 NiA . 9,810 9,810

OGswego County Offics of Agil 93.044 NPA 225

Oswago County Office of Aging 93.044 NiA 3,676

Oswege County Office of Aging 93.044 NiA 3,578

Osweage County Office of Aging 93.044 NiA 1,215 8,384

Albany Caunty Dept for {he Aging & Handlcapped 93,048 HNiA 12,507

MNYS Office for the Aging 93.048 A400035 17,008 29,516

Alzhelmars Disease & Relaled Disordars Association 93.051 A 30,885

Alzheimers Disaase & Related Disorders Associalion 93.051 NiA 32,029

Alzheimers Disease & Relaied Dizorders Associalion 93.051 NA 4,752

Alzheimers Disease & Relafed Disorders Asscciation 93.051 NIA 324 £B,000

Families Together in NYS incorporated 93,104 1U795M56284 56,854

Familles Together In NYS incorporated 93.104 1U75SM56284 126,827 183,681

St Charles Hospital and Rehabiliiation Center 93.110 1HO2MCCO2ZE180100 5,817

St Charles Hospital and Rehabilitation Center 93110 SHOZMC026180200 127 688 133,505

Envircnmental Health B3.113 30,085 30,085

Grants for Preventive Medicine 83117 7,314

Granis for Preventive Medicine 23,117 253,153 260,467

Craj Diseases and Disorders Research 83,121 581

Oral Diseases and Discrders Research 23121 6BC,B43 681,424

Nurse Anesthetist Traineaships B3.124 15,245

MNurse Anesthetist Traingeships. 81124 20,302 35,547

NYS Department of Hezlth 93.136 C018578 10,083

NYE Depariment of Health 83.136 CO018B578 66,167 76,250

AIDS Education and Tralning Centers 03.145 1,264

Columbia University 83,145 PO 553567 / ZH4AHACD0710400 6,982

Columbia University 83.145 5H4AHADCDT4-05-4 217,274 228,517

Coordinaled Services and Access to Rasearch for Women, Infants, Children, and Youlh B3.153 174,718

Coordinaled Services and Actess to Research for Woman, infanls, Children, and Youth 93.183 702,847

Coordinaied Services and Access to Researth for Women, Infants, Children, and Youth 83.153 53 458

Coordinated Services and Access to Research for Women, infants, Children, and Youth 53,158 216,737 1,247 755

Geriatric Training for Physicians, Dentiats and BehavicratMental Health Professionals 83 156 141,710 141,710

Research Relaled 1o Deafness and Communication Disorders. 93173 11,805 11,805

Healih Research (nc 83.184 257801 4,556 4,556

National Research Service Award in Primary Care Medicine g3.188 158 178 158,178

Greal Lakes Human Healln Effecls Reasarch . 93.208 38,341

Greal Lakes Human Heallth Effects Research 93.208 (5,000) 33341

Ressearch and Training in Gomplementary and Altemative Medicine 23213 9,539 9,539

NYS Office of Children and Family Services 23.217 ooces2 120,432 120432

Ressarch on Healthcare Costs, Quafity and Cutcomes 93.225 39,445 30 445

Brown University 93.230 122727322 22,100 22,100

NYS Department of Health 93.235 £020499 50,382

NYS Dapartment of Health 03,235 020488 73,324

NYS Depariment of Health £3.235 co2048e 73,622 197 326

Menlal Haallh Research Granis 93.242 136,900

Mental Health Resaarch Granis 93,242 7030

Mental Healih Resesrch Granis 93.242 9,081

Moental Heallh Research Granls 93.242 19,8335

Menial Healih Research Granis ) 03,242 35,644

Healfh Research inc 93.242 14033201 10819

Healih Resaarch inc 93.242 14033201 28,145 248,554

Substance Abuse and bMental Health Services_Projects of Significance 93.243 35,632

Subslance Abuse and Mental Heslth Services_Projects of Significance 93,243 8,017

Substance Abuse and Mental Haalth Services_Projects of Significance 93,243 400,085

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services_Prajects of Sionificance 93243 2,711

Bubstance Abuse and Mental Heslth Services_Projects of Significance 93,242 163,831

Substance Abuse and Mental Heselth Services_Projects of Significance 93,243 101.25%

County of Albany 93.243 134 46,382

County of Albany 93243 419 80,313

WY Office of Alcoholism Substance Abuse Services 93.243 coe32i 4111

NYS Office of Alcohallsm Substance Abuse Services 93.243 Coo3211 67,951

NYS Office of Alcohalism Substance Abuse Sarvices 93.243 CooII3 15,548

NYS Office of Alcoholism Substante Abuse Services 83,243 Co03313 57,476 1,022,211

Advanced Education Nursing Grant Program 83.247 262,768

Advapced Education Nursing Grant Program 93.247 157,092

Advanced Educetion Nursing Grant Program 93.247 416,552

Advanced Education Nursing Grant Program 95.247 753

Advanced Educafion Nursing Grant Program 93,247 239,844 1,077,007

Celumbia University 93.245 1 64,740

Columbia University 93.245 1 18,642 B3,382

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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Pass-
CFDA Birect Through
Numbar Pass-Throungh Number Expenditures Expenditures
CGther Programs
NYS Developmentat Disabilities Planning Council 93.252 C020482 1,512
NYS Developmentat Disabliities Planning Council 93.252 021840 33,444
Pison Sontrof Stabilization and Enhancement Grants 83,252 73,483
Poison Control Stebilization and Enhancemant Grants 93.252 215,385
Universily of Rochester 83.253 413626G 78,127
North Country Regional Emergency Medical Services 3,259 230702 2,402
Ceeupational Safety and Heallh Pragram 93.282 1,301,543
Comprehensive Geriatric Education Program{CGEP) 93.265 6,250
Cnonrdaga County 93,288 80504R2 2,652
Cnondaga County 93.268 BO5D4R2 3,605
Cnondaga County 03.268 B0504R2 39,552
Cnondaga Caunty 93.268 BOS0AR2 50,270
Cnondaga Counity 83.258 RESCINDED (1540)
Cnonrdaga County 03.268 B80504R1 7,178
Onondaga County 03.288 B0504R1 9,622
Alcohoi Nafional Research Service Awards far Research Training 83.272 29,084
Alcoho! Nallenal Research Service Awards for Research Training 93.272 292,164
Alcohot Nafional Research Senvice Awards for Research Training 93.272 23,087
Alcohol Nafienal Research Service Awards for Research Training 83.272 7,732
Alcohol Nalional Research Service Awards for Research Training 93.272 29,194
Alcahot Mational Research Service Awards for Research Training 93.272 39,458
Drug-Free Communilies Support Program Grants 93.276 53,978
Drug-Free Communifies Support Program Grants 93.276 45,504
Caplial Region BOCES 093,276 NiA 3,742
CRP Incorporaied 93,276 NiA 1.000
Drug Abuse National Research Sarvice Awards for Research Training 93.278 33,243
Drug Abuse Bnd Addiction Research Programs 93.278 7,948
Dirvg Abusa and Addiclion Research Programs 93.279 4,831
Drug Abuse and Addiclion Research Programs 93,278 36,540
Drug Abuse and Addiction Research Programs 53.278 25,598
Drug Abuse and Addiction Research Programs 53.27% 25,080
Drug Abuse and Addiction Research Programs 93.279 B,541
Manial Health National Research Service Awards for Research Training 83.282 31,878
Menta! Health National Research Service Awards for Research Training 83.282 22 650
Menial Health National Research Service Awards for Research Training 83.262 8858
Menlat Health National Research Service Awards for Research Training 93.282 20,438
Mental Health Nafional Research Service Awards for Research Training 93.282 7,968
Mental Health National Research Service Awards for Research Training 53,282 2,749
Menlai Health National Research Service Awards for Research Training 3,282 3811
Mental Health Nafional Research Service Awards for Research Training 93.282 15,114
Mental Health Nafional Research Service Awards for Research Training 93282 7167
Mental Health Naiional Research Service Awards for Research Training o2 262 117,902
American Psychiatric Inst for Research & Education 93.282 NIA 1,323
Ceniers for Disease Control and Prevention_lnvestigations and Technical Assistance 93.283 254,941
Ceniers for Disesse Control and Prevention_investigalions and Technical Assistance 93,283 851,654
Centars for Diseasé Control and Pravention_invastigations and Technical Assistance 93.283 §54,831
Health Ressarch Inc 93,283 15012704 20,515
Health Research inc 93.283 15012104 7723
Nationat Gemmunity Centers of Excellence in Women's Health 93.290 705
Mindrity Heaith and Health Dispariiies Research 93,307 1,242
Minorily Health and Health Disparifies Research 93.307 197,503
Advanced ion Nursing Tral hips 93.358 32,124
Advanced E ion Nursing Trai hip: 93,358 61,871
Advanced Educalion Nursing Tralneeships 93.358 162,825
Advanced Education Nursing Traineeships 93.358 43,828
Agdvanced Educalion Nursing Traineeships 93.358 43,883
Advanced Education Nursing Traineeships 93.358 39,043
Nurse Education, Practice and Retention Grants 53,358 50,748
Nurse Education, Practice and Retentian Grants §3.358 229,385
Nurse Education, Practice and Retention Grante 93.3689 181,366
Nurse Education, Practice and Retention Grants 93.359 10,465
Nurge Education, Practice and Relention Grants 93,358 191,320
Nurse Education, Practice and Retention Grants 93.35¢ 257,173
Maiional Center for Research Resources 93.38% 302,016
Cancer Research Manpowsr 83,388 3,164
Cancer Research Manpower 93.388 45,985
Cancer Research Manpower 93.398 15,002
Cancer Research Manpower 93.358 405,824
SUNY &l Siony Brook 93.558 MNiA 31,446
SUNY at Siony Brook 83,558 N/A 45,588
SUNY al Siony Brook 93.558 £024915 33,687
SUNY al Siony Brook 93.558 NiA 45,036
SUNY al Stony Brook 93.558 NiA 166,249
SUNY al Stony Braok . BE.5E58 NiA 162,110
SUNY al Siony Brook 93.558 C0245841 C001288 246,656
SUNY at Stany Brook 03.558 TO01285 62,081
SUNY al Stony Braok 93.558 NIA 259332
SUNY at Siony Brook 93.558 Co0t297 176,988
SUNY al Slony Brook 93.558 C024516 28,703
SUNY at Stony Brook 93.558 CoB1286 260412
NY$S Office of Children and Family Services 93,858 NfA 222,220
NYS Office of Chiidren and Family Sarvices 93.558 NiA 1,123,689
NYS Office of Children and Family Servicas 93.558 NiA 458,527
NYS Office of Children and Family Sarvices 03,558 NiA 32,347
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93.558 NiA 57 466
N¥YS Office of Children and Family Services 03.558 NiA 3,283,850
NYS Office of Children and Family Sarvices 93.558 Ni& 268,489
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93,558 & 242,621
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93.558 Ni& 1,091,368
NYS Office of Children and Farily Sarvices 93.558 N/A 128,513

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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Total
Expenditures

34,056
367,978
2,402

1,301,843
5,250

111,837

420,728

104,314
33,243

124,649

240,654

1,689,764
705

198,745

383,485

929,468
302 016

458 875



The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Other Programs

NY3 Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Farnily Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Sarvices
NYS Office of Chiidran and Family Services
NY§ Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NY§ Office of Chiidren and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NY§ Office of Children and Family Services
HNYS Office of Children and Family Services
NY3 Office of Children and Family Services
NYS-Office »f Children and Familly Services
NY3 Office of Chiltran and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Famlly Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Deparimeni of Labor
NYS Degparmeni of Labor
NYS Office of Childran and Family Services
NY$ Office of Temporary & Disability Assistance
NYS Office of Temporary & Disability Assistance
NYS Office of Temporary & Disability Assistance
NYS Qffice of Temporary & Disability Assistance
NYS Office of Temparary & Disability Asslstancs
NYS Office of Chiidren and Farmily Services

. NYS Ofiice of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
Virginia Department of Soclal Services
NYS Office of Children and Farmily Services
NYS Office of Children and Farily Sarvices
NY¥S Cffice of Children and Family Services
NYS Cifice of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Cffice of Children and Family Services
NYS Cffice of Children and Family Sarvices
NYS Cffice of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Ghildren and Family Services
NYS Gffice of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Dffice of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Famlly Services
NYS Cffice of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Sarvicas
NYE Cffice of Children and Family Services
NYS Offica of Children and Family Services
NYS Developmentai Disabilities Planning Council
NYS Deveiopmental Disabilities Planning Council
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYE Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Qffice of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
Chiid Weltare Services Training Granis
Child Welfare Services Traihing Granis
Child Weliare Services Training Granis
Child Welfare Services Training Granis
Child Welfare Services Training Grants
Child Welfare Services Training Grants
Child Welfare Services Training Granis
Nazareth Coliege
Erie County Department of Sccial Services
Erie County Department of Social Sarvices
Erie County Depariment of Social Services
£rie County Department of Sccial Services
NYS Otfice of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Sarvices
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Otfice of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Offics of Children and Family Sarvices
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NY$S Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Servicas
NYS Office of Children and Farmily Sarvices
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Ofice of Children and Family Services
NYS Qffice of Children and Family Services

CFDA
Number

B3.558
g3.658
93,558
93.558
§3.558
83.558
93.568
93.558
83.558
g3.55e
83.558
93.558
93.5858
83.558
93.558
03.558
93.568
93.558
93,558
93.558
93.558
93,558
93.558
93.568
03.558
93,558
93.558
§3.575
83.675
83.575
83.575
83.575
93.586
£3.508
©3.596
93.596
93,596
92,596
93.586
93.596
93,506
93.596
93.586
93.5%6
23.598
93.586
3.588
83.586
93.586
93.586
83.588
£3.586
83.508
93.586
93.630
83.830
83,547
93.647
93,547
83,647
83.647
93.647
93.647
93,647
93.648
93.645
83.648
63.646
93.648
83.648
93.648
93.648
53.648
g3.648
83 848
B3.648
§3.656
B3.656
82.668
93.668
92658
2 658
92,667
93667
83.667
83.667
93,667
3667
93.667
93.667

Pass-Through Number

NiA
NiA
NiA
NiA
NiA
N/A
NiA
NiA
NiA
N/A
NfA
NiA
NfA
NiA
N/A
NfA
C024514
C024515
C024127
comis
NIA
Co01751
N/A
C-1405
C-1404
/A
NiA
024624
£001515
001578
Cob1689
cCh-07.044
conog22
NiA
NiA
NiA
NiA
Ni&
NiA
NFA
NiA&
NiA
N/A
N/A
NiA
NiA
NeA
001752
NiA
C-1580
C-1629
CoD1681
CO01614
C-1521
C021843
C022037
N/A
Co01431
C001430
C001405
001350
C001347
C001261
Co01178

B0GTO100/03
NIA
ED1340
ED1668
ED1G70
NiA
Nia
NiA
C-1520
£oo1e32
Co01753
Coo0775
Coo0Ts6
NFA
NiA
Ni&
Ni&y
Ni&
NiA

Pass-
Direct Through
Expenditures Expenditures

416,223
56,357
193,684
{47,276}
(4,000}
81
20,360
114,178)
5,380
74,516
533,133
1413 188
227,367
275,228
1,252 388
3,666,585
27,858
49,518
(1)
(88}
763
513,716
(160)
2,731,576
5,210,864
3,868,385
3,151,646
15,646
963,007
3,081,834
16,194
308,045
250,825
125,366
136,370
86,211
118,746
276,451
348,685
36,234
(8,808)
{5,634)
(178}
13,475
22,717
7416
2,374,725
273,542
9,789,057
678,497
104,334
{7.714)
{407)
128,765
83,444
263
{206)
(3,327}
80

(468)
(058)
{800}
(270}
116,596
118,172
44,122
62,618
(7.120)
)
54,326
23,986
57,302
100,751
126,566
452,780
54,217
70,811
(318)
(3 485}
2,976,662
2,039,705
187,201
248,817
40,008
25454
239,351
705,922
547,916
133,820

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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Expenditures

32,106 283

4,056,681

15,197 816

213,208

(5,297

1,169,526

5,137,392



The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Scheduile of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Pass-
CFDA - Direct Through Total
Numb Pass-T} gh T b E ditures Expenditures Expenditures
Other Programs
NYE Office of Children and Family Services 93.667 NIA 48,088
NYS Office of Chiidren and Family Servicas 93 667 NiA 71,632
NYS Office of Chitdren and Family Services 93.667 NIA 148,614
NYS Office of Ghildren and Family Services 3 867 NIA 159,299
NYS Office of Children and Family Sarvices 93,667 NIA 245 462
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93667 NIA 104 6827
NYE Office of Children and Family Sarvices 93,667 NIA 110,201
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93667 NIA 58,811
NYS Office of Chiidren and Family Services 93,667 N/A 478,242
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93.667 Cooo482 {214)
NYS Office of Children and Family Services B3.667 <0051 84
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93,667 CLoce38 441
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93.667 COo0774 183,743
NY% Office of Children and Family Services 93,667 CODG773 27,084
NYS Office of Children and Family Services . " 93.667 Cooo778 36,184
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 03.667 CO00755 23,025
NYE Office of Children and Family Services 83.6687 £000751 927,212
NYS Office of Ghildren and Family Services 93.667 £0e0779 65,945
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93.667 2000824 662,751
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 83.667 000825 41,963
NYS Office of Children and Family Services Q3667 Cooo7Te . 151,001
NYE Office of Children and Family Services 93.867 ODo76e0 288,117
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93.687 CDooR26 197,563
NYS Office of Children and Family Services B3.667 conoyr2 326,154
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93.887 Cooo777 835,878
NYS Office of Children and Family Servicas 93.667 Coooe23 207,577
NYS Office of Temporary & Cisabillty Assistance 83.667 Coooads 848,310
NYS Office of Temparary & Disability Assistance 83.667 conogds 413,981
NYS Office of Temporary & Disability Assistance 93.687 cooogso 412,731
NYS Office of Temporary & Disability Assistance 93.867 coooe4d7 97,753
NYS Office of Tempaorary & Disability Assistance 83.667 CODogss 74,654
NYS Office of Temparary & Disability Assistance 93.867 conoass 478,160
NYS Office of Tempaorary & Disability Assistance 93.667 C000BE7 41 465
NYB Office of Temporary & Disability Assistance 03,667 Co00868 386,516
NYS Office of Temporary & Disability Assistance 93.867 Cooo723 604,615
NYS Office of Temporary & Disability Assistance 93.667 CO00736 1,210,116
NYS Office of Temporary & Disability Assistance 93.667 . CO00725 47,055
NYS Cffice of Temporary & Disability Assistance 93.567 C000724 454,064
NYS Office of Temporary & Disability Assistance 93.667 C000770 538,118
NYS Cffice of Temporary & Disability Assistance 93,667 Co06728 123,501
NY5 Office of Temporary & Disability Assistance 93.667 COo0o771 518,897
NYS Cffice of Ternporary & Disability Assisiance 93.667 C000552 10,486
" Monroe Gounfy Division of Social Services 83.667 1064BE(SAP) 8,265
Monroe County Division of Social Services 93.667 106486(SAP) 2,373
Monroe County Division of Social Services 83.667 1064B6(SAP) 3483
Monroe Gounty Divisicn of Social Services 83.667 10G4BB{SAP) 2,220
NY¥S Office of Temporary & Disabllity Assislance 83.667 £008621 11,985
NYS Office of Temporery & Disabllity Assisiance B3.6687 COo00156 58,781
N¥S Office of Temporary & Disabliity Assislance 33.667 conpisd 575994
NYS Office of Temporary & Disability Assisiance 83.667 co00178 161,844
Heriimer County Depariment of Secial Services 83 6687 NiA 97,975
Herkimer County Depariment of Soolafl Services 53,657 NiA 74,335
Ere County Departrmen! of Sociat Services £3.667 ED1668 154,396
Erie County Department of Socia! Services 893.667 ED1666 237,183
Esie County Depariment of Socia! Services 83.667 ED1235 64,503
Erie County Department of Socisf Services 52.667 ED1336 27682
Manroe County Divisicn of Social Services §3.6567 606 24,820
Manroe County Division of Sccial Services 83 667 NiA 14,030
Oniario County Departmant of Social Services 83.667 NIA 29,731
Ontario County Deparirment of Social Services 93.667 NIA 18,812 16,364 ,B45
New York City Administrafion for Children Services 83.660 CTNB820010012177 {87,689)
New York City Administration for Children Services 93,668 0682000012177 {32,850} (120,538)
NYS Depariment of Hezlth 83.778 C022160 128,829
NYS Dapariment of Health 93,778 N& 1,287,206
NYS Depariment of Health e3.778 NiA 308817
NYS Depariment of Health 83.778 N/A 288,474
NYS Deparimeni of Health g3.778 hIA 146,852
NYS Departmeni of Health g3.77e NiA 2,336,464
NYS Cffice of Chlidren and Family Services 93.778 N/A 228,852
NYS Office of Ghildren and Family Services 93.778 NiA 174,219
NYS Office of Children and Family Sarvices 23,778 NIA 5,028,829
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 83.778 NJA 99,729
NYS Office of Children and Famity Services 83.778 WA 366,217
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93.778 NIA 172,100
N¥S Office of Children and Family Services 21.778 NIA 278,967
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93.778 NIA 2,924,265
NYS Office of Chilkdren and Femily Services 02778 NIA 91,502
NYS Office of Children and Family Services . 93778 NIA 33,153
NYS Offica of Children and Famlly Services 93778 NIA (5,373)
NYS Office of Children and Family Services 93.778 NiA 169,753
NYS Office of Chiltren and Family Services 83778 NIA 12,738 14,072,204
NY$ Depariment of Healih 93,718 CO016287 38,076
NYS Deparimen! of Social Servites 93.77% 01687870 364,018
NYS Office of Mental Retardation & Dev Dis 93.779 NIA 133,864
NYS Office of Mental Retardation & Dev Dis 778 NiA 32,234 569,280
Heatth Careers Opportunlty Program g3.822 274,086 274,086
Basie/Core Area Health Education Centers 93.824 1,118,510
Basic/Core Araa Health Education Centers B3.B24 1,396,500 2,515,010
Heart and Vascular Disaases Resaarch 93.837 41413
Heart and Vascular Diseases Research 93.837 111,474 152,887

The accompanying notes are an integrai part of this schedule.
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Pass-
CFDA Direct Through Total
Number Pass-Through Number Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures
Other Programs
Lung Diseases Research 93.838 52 196
Lung Diseases Research 93,838 5072
Lung Diseazes Research §3.838 96,621 154,688
Arthrilis, Musculoskeleial and Skin Disaases Research 93.848 289
Disbetes, Endecrinology and Metabolism Research B5.847 174,718
Diabetes, Endocrinology and Metabolism Research 93.847 10,644
Diabetes, Endocrinology and Metabolism Research 93.847 28962
Diabeles, Endeerinology and Metabolism Ressarch 83.847 329,804 545,418
Digesfive Di and ition R h B3.B4B 141,887
Digestive Di and Nutritian R h 93.848 16,233 168,140
Kidney Diseases, Urclogy an¢ Hematology Research 93.849 5,008
Kidrey Diseases, Urclogy and Hematology Research 83.848 84 735 89,741
Extramural Research Programs in the Neurcsciences and Neurological Bisorders 93.853 178,690
Extramural Research Programs in the Neurcsciences and Neurological Disorders 93.853 24,573
Extramural Research Programs in the Neurosciencas and Neurological Disorders 93.853 21,053
Extramural Research Programs in the Neuresclences and Neurological Disorders 83.853 47 588
Extramural Research Programs in the Neurosciences and Neurolagical Disorders 93.853 44 942 316,848
Allergy, Immunology and Transplantation Research 93.858 107,374
Allergy, Immunelogy and Transplantalion Research 93.858 118,153
Health Research inc 83.855 284703 18,318 241,842
Microbiology and infecfious Diseases Research 93.858 19,118
Microbiology and infectious Diseases Research 03.856 . 4,936
Microbiology and infectious Diseases Ressarch 83.856 22154
Heallh Research inc 93.856 284702 38,965 BE,174
Biomedical Research and Research Training 93,859 684,027
Biomedical Research and Research Training £3.850 124 645
Bicmedical Research and Research Training 03.859 327
Biomadical Research and Ressarch Tralning 93,859 . 25,705
Biomedical Research and Research Training 83,858 4,352
Biomedical Research and Research Training 93.859 88,757
Biomedical Research and Research Training 93,859 211,256
Biomedical Research and Research Training 93.859 170,805
Biornedical Research and Research Training 93.859 511,279
Biomedicaj Research and Research Tralning ' 03.859 . 291,124
Biomedical Research and Research Training 83.859 52,028
Biomeadicai Research and Research Training 93.859 (2.588)
Biomedical Research and Research Tralning 93.859 1,823
Biomedical Research and Research Training 93.859 8,131
Biomedicei Research and Research Training 93.859 (5,680)
Bicmedical Regearch and Research Training 93.859 50,808
Biomedicat Research and Research Training 93.859 2,404
Biomedicat Research and Research Training 93.859 161,346
Biomedical Reeearch and Research Training 93.859 8,177
Biomedical Research and Research Training 03.859 ’ 87,870
Bizimedicat Research and Resaarch Training 03.859 145,681 1,989,158
Child Health and Human Development Extramural Ressarch 93.885 52,659
Child Heaith ant Human Development Extramural Research 93.865 30,083
University of Califarnia &1 San Francisco 93,865 443Bsc 14,744 107,496
Aging Research 93,866 116,498
Research Foundation for Mental Hygiene 93.866 00245610020225 18,751 135,240
Vision Research 93.867 51,705
Vision Research 93,867 11,823
Vision Research 93.887 28,366 81,894
Granls for Training in Primary Care Medicine and Dentistry 93.884 B1,005
Granls for Training In Primary Care Medicine and Dentisiry 93,884 41,834
Grants for Training in Primary Care Medicine and Daniistry 93.884 12,827
Grants for Training in Primary Care Medicine and Dentistry 93,6684 234,927
Granls for Training n Primary Care Medicine and Dentistry 93.884 101,845
Grants for Training in Primary Care Medicine and Denlistry 93.884 1,458
Granis for Training in Primary Care Medicine and Denfistry 093.864 21,652
Grants for Training in Primary Care Medicing and Daniistry 93.584 100,364
Grants for Training in Primary Care Medicine and Dentistry 93,884 107,798
Grants for Training In Primary Care Medicine and Danfistry 93.884 31,683
Grants for Training In Primary Care Medicine and Denifstry 93.884 37,004
Grants for Training in Primary Care Medicine and Deniistry 93,684 176,485
Grants for Training In Primary Cara Medicine and Deniistry 93.864 284,587 1,332,371
Health Care and Other Facililies 93,887 {500} (500}
Furd for Public Health in New York 93.869 111017 28,562
Fund for Public Health in New York 93.889 112020 12,163
Fund for Public Heaith in New York 93.569 112017 31,658
Fund for Public Health in New York 93,869 113020 8,856
Health Research inc 93.869 250503 07
Health Research Inc 93.869 285602 275,103
Heatth Research Inc 93.889 288702 23,940
Health Recsearch inc 93,889 250502 18,703
Healih Research inc 93.8689 585701 18,885
Health Research inc 03.880 285601 271,564 700,221
United Way of Long istand 93.914 5202 17,144
United Way of Long Island 93.914 0331 81,957
United Way of Long [sland 93.874 6041 400,737
Uniiad Way of Leng !sland 93.514 8502 49,871
Uniied Way of Long Island 93.914 5556 42,721
Uniled Way of Leng island 93.914 5202 2,836
United Way of Long island 23.914 7331 19,5062
Unifed Way of Long Island 93.074 6041 12,894
Health Ressarch Inc 93.914 233405 69,277
Health Research irc 93,914 233404 204,605
Health Research Inc 53.914 224604 16,359
Medical and Health Research Associalion of NYC 53.514 DBSCF3I64 180,857
Medical and Health Research Associalion of NYC 53.514 GOHCS364 107,008

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this scheduie.
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Other Programs

Medical and Heglth Research Association of NYC
Medical and Healfh Ressargh Association of NYC
Medical and Health Research Association of NYC
Medical and Health Research Association of NYC
Medical and Health Research Association of NYC
Medical and Health Research Association of NYC
Medical and Health Resesrch Association of NYC
Health Research In¢
Heallh Ressarch Inc
Health Researsh inc
Healih Research inc
Health Research inc
Health Research inc.
NYS Department of Health
Healih Research inc
Healih Research inc
Health Research inc

. Health Research Inc.
Grants te Provide Outpafient Early Infervention Services with Respect to HIV Disease
Grents te Provide Ouipalient Early Intarvention Services with Respect t¢ HIV Diseass
Heallh Research inc
Health Research Inc
Health Research ing
Health Research inc
NYS Office of Alcoholism Substance Abuse Services
Public Health Traineeships
Geriatric Education Centers
University of Rochester
University of Rochester
iniernational Research and Research Training
inlemallonal Research and Researsh Training
inisrnaiional Research and Research Training
inlemational Research and Research Training
inlemalional Research and Research Training
Health Research nc
Yale Universify
Yale Universty
NYS Dapariment of Health
NYS Deparimeni of Healh
NYS Depariment of Haalth
NYS Depariment of Healih
NYS Deparimeni of Health
NYS Depariment of Healih
NYS Depariment of Health
Lourdes Hosplial
Lourdes Hospita!
Columbia Liniversity
Columbia Unlversity

Total Departmant of Heaith and Human Services

Corporation for Nationat and Community Service
Corparation for Nallenal & Community Service
Retired and Senior Volunteer Program
Retired and Senior Valunteer Program
Leam and Serve Americe_Higher Educalion
Foundation for Leng Term Care
NYS Office of Children and Famnily Services
NYS Cffice of Children and Family Services
NYS Gommission on Nallonat and Community Ssrvice
NYS Commission on Nalional and Commutity Service
NYS Commission on Nationst and Community Service
NYS Commission on Nalionat and Community Service
Planning and Program Development Grants
NY$S Office of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Chlidren and Family Services
NY$S Cffice of Children and Farnily Services
NYS Cffice of Children and Family Services
NYS Office of Children and Fernily Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Services
Tota] Corporation for National and Community Serviee

Department of Homeland Security

Department of Homelant Sectrity

Department of Homeland Security

University Heights Community Devel Association Inc
Total Dapartment of Homeland Security

Agency for internstional Development
USAID Forelgn Assislance for Programs Qverseas
USAID Foreign Assislance for Programs Overseas
USAID Fareign Assislance for Programs Overaeas
USAID Foreign Assistance for Programs Dverseas
LiISAID Foreign Assistance for Programs Oversess
LSAID Foreign Assistance for Proprams Overseas
USAID Fareign Assistance for Programs Overseas
USAID Foraign Assistance for Programs Overseas
USAID Foreign Agsistance for Programs Overseas
USAID Foreign Assistance for Programs Overseas
USAID Foreign Assistance for Programs Overseas
USAID Forelgn Assistance for Programs Overseas

CFPA

Rumber

93.914
93.914
93.914
93.914
93.914
93.914
03,914
93.917
93.917
93.917
83.917
93.917
93,917
93.917
93817
93.917
93.917
93,917
93.918
93.518
93.640
93.540
93.540
93.940
83.859
93.964
83.569
83.660
83.869
93.969
93.969
£3.898
§3.588
§3.080
©3.988
93.089
©3.688
£3.994
63.994
93.994
£3.994
93.994
93.994
93994
93.995
93.805
93,806
93.996

B4
84.002
94.002
94.006
94.005
94.006
94.006
94.006
94.006
84.006
84 006
94.007
94.007
84.007
94.007
94.009
24.009
84.008

97

87.004

98.00%
98.001
98.001
08,001
08.001
98.001
98.001
98.001
98.001
98.001
88.001
38.001

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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Pass-
Direct Through Total
Pass-Through Number Expenditures Expenditures Expendituras
040MC364 203999
GOATC364 93 679
NIA -
DOHCS264 46,523
040MC364 77452
NIA 68,032
O7ESC364 §7.938 1,757,228
15335718 134,915
15335717 25,030
2102 21,154
HO0224104 13,708
224103 76,058
224102 25,813
16335718 3,800
235303 15,890
130308 40,812
245403 174,177
N/A 17,862 548 627
367,441
476,472 842 913
302101 88,571
128306 179,660
Nia 20,992
NIA 46,440 336,663
C00330a 70,341 70,341
11,389 11,389
88,636
2D31HFT01180600 8,284
PO413128001G 13,963 110,783
106,252
9748
509,671
7,381
48
15029201 - 31,744
DP1080511 {ADB285) - 78,717
NiA - 5,604 748,135
co19081 - (2,604)
Co19081 - 14,251
C019081 - 17.075
©o20211 - 50,329
CDZ1664 - 12,980
C019083 - 45,008
Co18083 - 17,007 154,046
NiA - 25,596
N/A ~ 16,665 42,464
555358 - 396,548
3 - 169,415 565,967
21,250,398 94,447,546 115,397,944
407,383 407,383
70,358
556,635 125,883
52,088
NiA 7,640 56,728
T010988 355
CO24796 46,847
coz418 85,172
Co24018 74,356
CO23823 B8,051
C023923 40,584 315,464
14,711
To1028% 1853
010907 (278}
TC10907 3,636 19,782
€000827 E7,874
NIA a5,200
NIA 26,700 179,774
600,135 507,889 1,108,024
B.411 .
34,672 43,083
NIA 5,158 5,158
43,083 5,169 45,242
4,200,513
428,101
(62,8458}
272,065
2,340,824
2,855,300
(7,048}
1,091,224
2.552 085
604 459
816,212
2,180



The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Other Programs
USAID Fareign Assistance for Pregrams Ovarseas
USAID Foreign Assislance for Programs Overseas
Casals & Associates
Checchi & Gompany Censuliing incarporated
Chemonics International incorperated

Total Agency for International Development

Total Other Programs
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

CFDA

Numbear

98.001
98.001
98.001
88,001
96.001

Pass-Through Number

CASLPZ156
Agreement 3-15-05

Pass-
Direct Through Total
Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures
1,220,842
‘786,841
11,623)
25
135 465 17,352,900
17,218,933 133,967 17,352,800
74,008,992 122,985,791 197,005,783
5 337,424,365 § 16610507F § 503,619,437

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this scheduie.
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
June 30, 2007

1.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the direct and indirect
expenditures of federal financial assistance programs administered by The Research Foundation of
State University of New York ("RF"). The amounts reported were obtained from the RF's general
ledger which is the source of the federal financial reports and is maintained on an accrual basis.
However, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is prepared on the cash basis.

Negative amounts represent adjustments to expenditures reported in prior years in the normal
course of business. Pass-through amounts are reported under the refated CFDA number, as
indicated on the schedule. CFDA and pass-through numbers are presented where available.

The RF's annual audited financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis. The following is a
reconciliation of the total sponsored program expenses as reported in the RF's Statement of
Activities to the federal expenditures reported in the RF's Schedule of Expenditures of Federal -
Awards:

Total sponsored program direct expenses reported in the

Statement of Activities -~ accrual basis $ 666,572,487
Total sponsored program indirect expenses — reported in the

Statement of Activities — accrual basis 174,230,888
Adjustments for unreimbursed indirect cost expenditures (49,818,010}
Adjustments to present the Schedule of Expenditures of

Federal Awards on a cash basis (9,127,928)
Non-federal expenses — cash basis (278,238,000}

Expenditures in the Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards - cash basis $ 503,619,437

Subrecipients

Of the federal expenditures presented in the schedule, the RF provided the federal awards to
subrecipients as follows (for both Research and Development and Other Programs):

Federal
CFDA Research and NonR & D
Program Titie Numbetr Development Funding
Grants for Agricuitural Research_Competitive Research Grants 10.206 $ 33,118 % -
Sea Grant Support 11.417 1,125,755
Special Oceanic and Atmospheri¢ Projects 11.460 17,066
Unallied Science Program 11.472 30,097
Center for Sponsored Coastal Ocean Research_Coastal Ocean Program 11.478 288,192
Department of Defense 12.000 97,962
Collaborative Research and Development 12114 224 050
Basic and Applied Scientific Research 12.300 555,992
Military Medical Research and Development 12.420 116,796 119,182
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

June 30, 2007

Program Title
Basic Scientific Research

Basic, Applied, and Advanced Research in Science and Engineering

Alr Force Defense Research Sciences Program
Research and Technology Development
Central Intelligence Agency

Community Deveiopment Block Grants/Brownfields Economic Development

initiative
Lead Quireach Grants

U.5. Geological Survey_ Research and Data Collection

Department of Justice

WIA Adult Program

Highway Planning and Construction

National Aeronautics and Space Administration
Aerespace Education Services Program
Fromotion of the Humanities - Research

National Science Foundatien

Engineering Grants

Mathematical and Physical Sciences
Geosciences

Computer and Information Science and Engineering
Biological Sciences

Social, Behavioral, and Ecanomic Sciences
Education and Human Resources

international Science and Engineering {OISE)
Small Business Administration

Small Business Development Center

Regicnal Wetland Program Development Grants
Great Lakes Program

Environmental Protection_Consolidated Research

Science To Achieve Results {STAR) Research Program
Surveys, Studies, Investigations and Special Purpose Grants

Department of Energy

Office of Science Financial Assistance Program
Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation Research
Migrant Education_State Grant Program

Fund for the Improvement of Posisecondary Education
National tnstitute on Disability and Rehabilitation Research
- Safe and Drug-Free Scheols and Communities_National Programs

Fund far the Improvement of Education
Tech-Prap Education

Education Research, Development and Dissemination
Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate Programs

Improving Teacher Quality State Granis

National Historical Publications and Records Grants
Department of Health and Human Services

Public Health and Social Services Emergensy Fund
Environmental Health

Oral Diseases and Disorders Research

Centers for Research and Demonstration for Health Promaotion and Disease

Prevention

Coordinated Services and Access to Research for Women, Infants, Children, and

Youth
Human Genome Research

Research Related to Deafness and Communication Disorders

Great Lakes Human Heaith Effects Research

Federal

CFDA

Number

12.431
12.630
12.800
12.910
13.000

14.248
14.904
15.808
16.000
17.258
20.205
43.000
43.001
45.161
47.000
47.041
47.049
47.050
47.070
47.074
47.075
47.076
47.079
59.000
59.037
66.461
66.489
66.500
66.509
66.606
81.000
81.048
81.113
84.011
84,116
84,133
84.184
84.215
84.243
84.305
84.334
84.367
89.003
93.000
93.003
93.113
83.121

93.135

83.153
83.172
83,173
93.208

Research and
Development
588,403
14,703
558,726
67,408
286,450

132,587
29,051

21,842
128,355
73,546
11,162
208,599
1,391,055
861,047
1,527,918
251,622
168,763
58,554
95,440
508,190

5,388
43,180
1,064
66,838
28,818
182,657
344,751
15,903

585,622
32.615

164,515

24,483

24,794

25,000
451,545

27,488

742,685
55,000
506,464
79,049

NonR &D
Funding

2,588
10,250

109,930

28,974

2,301
341,712

29,239
3,331,999

86,604

21,909
6,694

20,056
21,990
73,720
137,933

240,433



The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

June 30, 2007

Program Title
Research on Healthcare Costs, Quality and Ouicomes
Abstinence Education Program
Mental Health Research Grants
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services_Projects of Regional and National
Significance .
Cccupational Safety and Health Progral
Alcohol Research Programs
Drug-Free Communities Support Program Grants
Drug Abuse Research Programs
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention_tnvestigations and Technicat
Assistance
Discovery and Applied Research for Technological innovations to Improve Human
Health
Minority Health and Health Disparities Research
Nursing Research
National Center for Research Resources
Cancer Cause and Prevention Research
Cancer Detection and Diagnosis Research
Cancer Treatment Research
Cancer Control
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
Child Care and Development Biock Grant
Social Services Block Grant
Medical Assistance Program
Ceniers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) Research, Demonstrations
and Evaiuations
Basic/Core Area Health Education Centers
Heart and Vascular Diseases Research
Arthritis, Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases Research
Diabetes, Endocrinelogy and Metabolism Research
Digestive Diseases and Nutrition Research
Kigney Diseases, Urology and Hematology Research

Extramural Research Programs in the Neurosciences and Neurological Disorders
Allergy, Immunoiogy and Transplantation Research

Microbiology and Infectious Diseases Research

Biomedical Research and Research Training

Child Health and Human Development Extramural Research
Vision Research

Grants for Training in Primary Care Medicine and Dentistry

HIV Emergency Relief Project Grants

HIV Prevention Activities_Health Department Based

International Research and Research Training

Bioterrorism Training and Curriculum Development Program
Social Security_Research and Demonstration

Homeland Security Preparedness Technical Assistance Program
LISAID Foreign Assistance for Programs Overseas
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Federal
CFDA
Number
93.226
83.235
83.242

83.243
£3.262
83.273
83.276
93.27%

93.283

93.286
93.307
93.361
93.389
93.393
93.394
93.395
93.399
93.658
93.575
93.667
93.778

93.779
93.824
93.837
93.846
93.847
93.848
93.849

93.853
93.855
03.856
93.859
93.865
93.867
93.884
83.914
83.940
§3.989
93.996
86.007
97.077
98.001

Research and NonR & D
Development Funding
5123
11,818
1,886,908
44,120
43,639
4,824,423
1,746
619,443
434,171
183,695
113,588
16,203
581,879
418,421
352 447
181,869
9,509
2,406,900
3,808,430
86,220
225,000
467 479 8,624
2,142 550
543 916
149,898
138,340
1,121
124,223
126,400
238,289
138,950
389,239 46,528
150,737
84,054
75,000
312,786
98,514
103,960
13,573
30,182
268,290 2,082,428
$ 24954518 § 16518238
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PRICEAVATERHOUSE(COPERS (@

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
677 Broadway

Albany NY 12207

Telephone (518) 462 2030
Facsimile (518) 427 4499

Report of Independent Auditors on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors
The Research Foundation of State University of New York

We have audited the financial statements of the Research Foundation of State University of New York
("RF") as of and for the year ended June 30, 2007, and have issued our report thereon dated August 28,
2007. As discussed in Note 6 of the financial statements, in 2007, the RF adopted the provisions of
SFAS No. 188 Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit and Other Post-retirement Plans, and changed
the manner in which it accounts for its post-retirement plan. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States.

Internal Caontrol Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the RF's internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the RF's internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
RF's internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control
deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report
financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more
than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity's financial statements that is more than
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal controt.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in
more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be
prevented or detected by the entity's interna! control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the RF’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion onh compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
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results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliancé or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the RF in a separate lefter dated October
29, 2007.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the RF's audit committee, management,
federal awarding agencies and pass through enfities, and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyene other than these specified parties.

August 28, 2007
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PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
677 Broadway

Albany, NY 12207

Telephone (518) 462 2030
Facsimile (518) 427 4499
WWW.pwWc.com

Report of Independent Auditors on Compliance with Requirements
Applicable to Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance
in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

To the Board of Directors
The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of The Research Foundation of State University of New York ("RF")
with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs
for the year ended June 30, 2007. The RF's major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal
programs is the responsibility of the RF’'s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
the RF’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
RF’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the RF's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the RF complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are
applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2007. However, the results
of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are
required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 07-01 through 07-05.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the RF is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the RF’s internal control over
compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the RF's internal control over
compliance.
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A control deficiency in an entity's internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of
a control does not aliow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect nencompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies,
that adversely affects the entity's ability to administer a federal program such that there is more than a
remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is
more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in
rore than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federat program will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the timited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and woutd not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might
be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

The RF's response to findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the RF's response and, accordingly, we express ho
opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the RF's audit committee, management, and
federal awarding agencies and pass through entities and is not intended o be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

fismcinboulsgrasp

Qctober 24, 2007
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The Research Foundation of State

University of New York

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

June 30, 2007

- Summary of Auditor's Resulis

Financial Statements
Type of auditor's report issued: Unqualified
Internal control over financial reporting:

e Material weakness(es) identified? ___yes X no

» Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not | ___ Yes X none reported
considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to financial statements ____yes X no

noted?

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

o Material weakness(es) identified? — L X no

= Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not | ____yes X none reported

considered to be material weaknesses?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for m

gjor programs: Ungualifi

Any audit findings discleosed that are required fo be
reporied in accordance with section 510(a) of OMB
Circular A-1337

X ves no

tdentification of major programs:
CFDA Number(s)

Various

10.551 and 10.561
59.037

93.575 and 93.596
93.778

98.001

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
type A and type B programs:

Narne of Federal Program or Cluster

Research Development Cluster

Food Stamp Cluster

Smaill Business Development Center
Childcare and Development Fund
Medicaid

USAID - Foreign Assistance for Programs
Overseas

$3,000,000

Auditee gualified as low-risk auditee?

X yes no

Il - Findings Related t{o the Financial Statements

Which are Required to be Reported in

Accordance with Generally Accepted Auditing Standards

None reported.
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2007

Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

Finding 07-01 - Reporting

For 38 out of 180 reports tested, required technicai reports and/or progress reports were not
submitted timely, in accordance with Circular A-110, section 1. Section 51 states that "the federal
awarding agency shall prescribe the frequency with which the performance reports shall be
submitted. Except as providsed in paragraph 51(1), performance reports shall not be required more
frequently than quarterly or, less freguently than annually. Annual reports shall be due 90 calendar
days after the grant year; quarterly or semi-annual reports shall be due 30 days after the reporting
period. The Federal awarding agency may require annual reports before the anniversary dates of
multiple year awards in lieu of thase requirements. The final performance reports are due 90
calendar days affer the expiration or termination of the award.” The delinguencies ranged from 3
days o 316 days, with one report not submitted as of the date of our testing. The exceptions noted
were as follows:

Number of Reports

CFDA # Major Program Name Exceptions Tested
Various R&D Cluster 21 60
93.778 Medicaid ' 1 26

USAID Foreign
Assistance Program for

98.001 Overseas 16 48
Various All other 0 46
TOTAL 38 180

Cause

Program personnel have not always complied in a timely manner with reporting requirements.
Some of the aforementioned late reports may have been approved informally by the sponsor, |
however na such supporting documentation was retained.

Effect
The sponsor may not be current with program developments. Furthermore, severe instances of
noncompliance could lead to changes in fuiure funding levels.

Recommendation

The RF has imptemented monitoring controls to track report submissions in 2007, however further
reinforcement is recommended. We recommend enhanced monitoring controls be implemented to
ensure compiiance with filing requirements. The RF may consider identifying reports in advance
that will be |ate in order to communicate the rationale to the sponsor and obtain approval. The RF
should retain such correspondence with the sponsor as documentation.

Management’s Response and Corrective Action Plan
Following these findings are management's responses and corrective action plan.

Finding 07-02 - Effort Reporting

The RF’s internal conirols, policies and procedures surrounding payroll and labor distribution are
designed to comply with A-21 and A-110. Specifically, Circular A-21, Section J-8{2)}(c)(1)(e) states
that "At Jeast annually a statement will be signed by the employee, principal investigator, or
responsible official(s) using suitable means of verification that the work was performed, stating that
salaries and wages charged to sponsored agreements as direct charges, and to residual, F&A cost
or other categories are reasonable in relation fo work performed.” The following exceptions to the
RF's internal controls, policies and procedures related to payroll were noted:
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2007

a)

b)

For 17 out of 240 fransactions selected, effort reports were not submitted within the RF's
required timeframes. The RF's effort certification requirements differ across employee grade
classifications as well as campuses. Delinquencies ranged from 3 to 276 days with an average
delinquency of 27 days. The exceptions noted were as foliows:

Number of
CFDA # Major Program Name Exceptions Sample Tested
Various R&D Ciuster 18 75
10.561 Foodstamp Cluster 1 30
Various All Other 0 135
TOTAL 17 240

Cause
fn certain circumstances, some programmatic personnel do not consistently adhere to RF
policies and procedures with regard to the timeliness of their related effort certifications.

Effect

Timeliness is important to the overall accuracy of the effort certification process. Untimely effort
certifications could lead to inappropriate charges to awards. This could also lead to fate cost
transfers as charges are adjusted in the system.

Recommendation

We recommend that the monitering and follow-up procedures surrounding effort reporting
compliance be enhanced to ensure compliance with RF policy regarding timeliness of
submission.

Management’s Response and Corrective Action Plan
Following these findings are management's responses and corrective action plan.

For 4 out of 240 transactions tested, the award time allocation on an employee's effort report
did not agree to the awards charged in the labor distribution module. In each of these
instances, a change in effort took place, which was properly reflected in the labor distribution
medule. The effort certification template however, was not updated timely to reflect the
authorized change in effort, which caused inaccurate effort certifications. i should be noted
that the labor distribution form and not the effort report is the source for allocating salary
charges to the award and therefore the proper award was ultimately charged. The exceptions
were as foliows:

Number of
CFDA # Major Program Name Exceptions Sample Tested
Various R&D Cluster 4 75
Various All Other 0 165
TOTAL 4 240.

Cause

In certain cases, programmatic personnel did not exercise due care when filling out their
timesheets. Furthermore, the sponsored programs office's monitoring controls failed to
compare the effort certification to the labor distribution module, and therefore did not detect
these discrepancies.

Effect

Failure of the RF's monitoring controls in such instances could lead to inaccurate and
inappropriate charges to federal awards.
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
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Recommendation

We recommend that the RF reinforce the importance of reconciling effort certifications to the
existing labor distribution schedules to ensure compliance with federal regulations. In addition,
we recommend that the RF re-certify the inaccurate effort certifications noted above.

Management’s Response and Corrective Action Plan
Following these findings are management's responses and corrective action plan.

For 9 out of 240 transactions tested, effort certification was not adequately performed. Non-
exempt individuals who certify their effort via timesheet either did not include award numbers on
their timesheet, or did not indicate the allocation of effort by award listed. It should be noted
that the approved labor distribution form and not the timesheet is the source for aliocating
salary charges to the award. As the proper charging instructions were noted on the Labor
Distribution forms in each instance, the proper awards were ultimately charged.

Number of
CFDA # Major Program Name Exceptions Sample Tested
Various R&D Cluster g* 75
Various All Other 0 165
TOTAL 9 240

*Note: Six of the timesheets did not have an allocation of time by award vs. three of the timesheets which did
not include any award numbers,

Cause

in some instances, the RF approved timesheet and effort certification template was not
adeguately filled out, and in limited instances was substituted by another form which did not
contain all required fislds for award numbers or allocation of effort by award.

Effect
Inadequate effort certification could lead to inaccurate and inappropriate charges fo federal

awards.

Recommendation

We recommend that the RF implement further training to ensure that decentralized effort
reporting practices adhere to the RF's organizational policy. The RF should refine its controls
surrounding the development and use of templates tc ensure compliance across the
organization. We also recommend that the RF recertify all effort affected by the
aforementioned practices to ensure that all existing charges are appropriate.

Management’s Response and Corrective Action Plan
Following these findings are management's responses and corrective action plan.

Finding 07-03 - Cost Transfers

Aithough the RF has a formal cost transfer policy, the timeframe for compieting transfers was not
part of the written policy. A timeframe of 120 days from the date of the charge has been informally
communicated as policy te RF staff. The following compliance exceptions related to costs transfers
were noted:

For 5 out of 80 transactions selected, the cost transfer was made outside of the RF 120 day
policy as follows:
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Number of
CFDA # Major Program Name Exceptions Sample Tested
Various R&D Cluster 3 55
10.561 Foodstamp Cluster ' 1 5
USAID Foreign Assistance

98.001 Program for Qverseas 1 8
Various All other 0 14

TOTAL 5 80

Cause
tn certain instances, award activity is not being monitored timely enough to comply with RF policy.

Effect
L ate cost transfers could lead to inaccurate financial reporting.

Recommendation

We recommend that award activity be monitored more timely to ensure cost transfers are
performed within the timeframe required by RF policy. We also recommend that the RF update
their formal written policy regarding cost transfers with procedural guidance and specified
timeframes for completion of cost transfers. Furthermore, the RF should consider developing a new
monitoring tool and develop an additional system codification to more easily identify cost transfers
in the general ledger.

Management’s Response and Corrective Action Plan
Following these findings are management's responses and corrective action plan.

Finding 07-04 - Subrecipient Monitoring

Circular A-110, paragraph 51 states that "Recipients are responsible for managing and monitoring
each project, program, subaward, function or activity supported by the award.” The application of
the RF's risk-based monitoring policy was not being adequately documented to support annual
updates to risk assessments made for subrecipients with multi-year cantracts at three of the six
campuses visited. It appeared that an initial risk assessment was documented. however no
documentation existed to update the risk assessment for each subsequent year of a continuing
award as required by policy. It should be noted that the campuses in all instances were performing
other ongoing monitoring of the subrecipients, but were not applying the annual risk assessment
required per RF policy.

Cause
There were instances in which personnel were not clear about the requirement to perform an
annual reassessment on multi-year awards,

Effect

Failure to update the risk assessment could lead te changes in a subrecipient’s risk profile going
undetected by the RF,
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Recommendation

We recommend that the RF impiement further training for campuses with regard to effective and
sufficient documentation of the risk-based subrecipient monitoring activities performed in
accordance with the RF's policy.

Management’s Response and Corrective Action Plan
Following these findings are management's responses and corrective action plan.

Finding 07-05 - Expenditure Reconciliation

During our review of the USAID Foreign Assistance Overseas Program (CFDA #058.001), it was
noted that $1.4 million of expenditures were not aliocated by type of expenditure in the grants
system in a timely manner {i.e. less than 120 days). These awards operate in many different
developing nations, and require periodic cash replenishments to pay expenditures in the field. Due
to the international aspect of this program, there is a lag between when the expenditures are
incurred and when the supporting documentation reaches the U.S. based RF office for allocation in
the grants system. Until the support is reviewed and reconciled by personnel in the field and at the
U.S. RF office expenditures remain unallocated in the grants system.

Cause

These awards operate in third-world countries plagued by infrastructural problems and volatile
political environments. These conditions make cash advances a necessity, but also prolong the
reconciliation process. Furthermore, field accounting staff have experienced personnel constraints.

‘Effect
Expenditure activity is not allocated appropriately in the grants management module.

Recommendation
We recommend that the RF implement policies and procedures to ensure that the grants module
accurately reflects allocated expenditure data in a timely fashion.

Management’s Response and Corrective Action Plan
Following these findings are management's responses and corrective action plan.
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Finding 06-01 - Reporting

For 3 out of 55 grants tested, required technical reports and/or progress reports were not submitted
timely (Circular A-110, section 51). The delinquencies ranged from 57 to 62 days

Status
See RF management response to current year finding 07-01.
Finding 06-02 - Effort Reporting
The following compliance exceptions with RF policy related to effort reporting were noted:
» For 21 out of 274 transactions selected, effort reports were not submitted within the RF's
required timeframes. Delinquencies ranged from 3 to 177 days with an average

delinquency of 31 days.

» For 6 out of 274 transactions tested, the awards charged per the timesheets did not agree
to the awards charged.

Status

See RF management response to current year finding 07-02.

Finding 06-03 - Procurement

The following compliance exceptions related o procurement (Circular A-110, section 44):

» For 3 out of 336 transactions selected, evidence of review of supporting documentation for
compliance with Circular A-21 for reimbursement of travel costs was not noted.

« For 1 out of 336 transactions selected the required contract clauses for contracts in excess
of $25,000 were not included in the contract as specified by Circular A-110.

Status

It should be noted that there were no exceptions in this area during the FYE 2007 A-133 audit.
Campus staff has been reminded of the importance of properly documenting travel costs and using
the appropriate contract clauses for contracts in excess of $25,000.

Finding 06-04 - Cost Transfers

The following compliance exceptions with RF policy related to costs transfers were noted:

» For 3 out of 55 transactions selected, the cost transfer was made outside of the 120 day
requirement as specified by RF poilicy.
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Status
See RF management response to current year finding 07-03.

Finding 06-05 - Subrecipient Monitoring

The RF’s internal controts, policies and procedures surrounding subrecipient monitoring are
designed to comply with Circular A-110, paragraph 51, As such, the RF has implemented a risk-
based approach for during the award monitoring. The application of the risk-based monitoring
policy was not being adequately documented fo support risk assessments made for sub-recipient
activities. While the risk-based approach appears to have been foliowed, such evidence of the risk
assessment was lacking. More specifically, it appeared that while an initial risk assessment was
documented as required by RF policy, no documentation existed to update the risk assessment for
each subsequent year of a continuing award. '

 Status
See RF management response to current year finding 07-04.

Finding 06-06 - Schedule of Federal Expenditures

The RF Central Office has implemented a procedure which requires that campuses use a general
agency CFDA number if the exact CFDA number is not known at the time the award is received.
The RF Central Office periodically monitors these general agency CFDA numbers to ensure awards
are reclassified to the correct CFDA numbers timely. Two campuses coded certain federal
expenditures to CFDA number §3.647, pending final award notification from the sponsor. Upon
receipt of the final award notification, these expenditures (338,223,083} were not properly re-
classed to CFDA numbers 10.551, 10.561, 93.558, 83.596, 93.658, and 93.778. As the campuses
in question did not use the generat CFDA # in accordance with RF procedure, those
misclassifications were not detected timely.

Status

It should be noted that there were no exceptions in this area during the FYE 2007 A-133 audit.
Further training has occurred regarding the importance of properly loading CFDA information and
adhering to RF policy in this area. Furthermore, the RF Central Office monitors how CFDA
information is ioaded to the business system and performs follow-up on awards that appear to be
loaded incorrectly.
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THE RESEARCH FOUNDATION
The State University of New York

35 Siate Street

Albary, New York Finding 07-01 - Reporting
12207-2826 i. Management’s Response and Corrective Action Plan
We agree. The majority (13 of 16} of late reports filed under the USAID award tested above
. were related to a project in Afghanistan. Campus staff have met with project staff

218434 7000 administering this program and implemented an improved monitoring process for report
tracking. Regarding the remaining late reports, Research Foundation management will
continue to emphasize the importance of menitoring and tracking repert submissions utilizing
the Research Foundation business system. In addition, campus locations have started to
tighten procedures for monitoring reports. For example, one campus will generate on a
monthly basis a list of technical reports due during the subsequent month and use that report
to trigger a 30 day advance nofification email to Pls, 5 business days before the actual due
date. Campus staff will then contact the PI's to confirm that the report has been filed. in
regards to the one report identified that was not submitted as of the date of testing, we
confirmed submission of the report to the sponsor in August 2007.

ww Sy org

iii. Responsible Party: Internal Audit
Finding 07-02 - Effort Reporting

i Management’s Response and Corrective Action Plan

a) Weagree. it shouid be noted that the number of exceptions in timely certification of
effort reporting has declined since last year. In addition, the Research Foundation
provided effort reporting training to campus staff during the recent upgrade of their
business system. Furthermore, the Research Foundation is exploring the use of the
new Oracle effort reporting module which would utilize new technology for electronic
certifications. This should further improve our performance in submitting timely
certifications.

b} We agree. Research Foundation management will remind campus locations of the
importance of ensuring that effort certified on timesheets agrees to the corresponding
labor schedule. The 4 individuals noted in the excepticn have appropriately recertified
their effort.

c) We agree. |t should be noted that all non-exempt employees at the two campus
locations where this issue was noted have recertified their effort for FY 2007, In
addition, campus management has taken corrective measures to ensure the timesheet
templaie used for non-exempt empioyees conforms to Research Foundation policy.
Research Foundation management will be sending out a reminder to campus
management of the need to utilize the Research Foundation templates for non-exempt
employee time reporting and effort certification.

if. Responsible Party: internal Audit
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Albany, New York
12207-2826
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Aty \ Tae RESEARCH FOUNDATION

_ The State University of New York

Finding 07-03 - Cost Transfers

Management’s Response and Corrective Action Plan

Research Foundation management has initiated a Cost Transfer project to review the current
Research Foundation policy and procedures on cost transfers and to identify any gaps that
need to be addressed. This would inciude the development of a comprehensive monitoring
tool, training needs, and strict definitions of what constitutes a cost transfer and acceptable
timeframes in which a cost transfer should be processed.

Responsible Party: Internal Audit

Finding 07-04 - Subrecipient Monitoring

Management’s Response and Corrective Action Plan

We agree. As noted in the auditors comment, campuses in all instances were performing
ongoing monitoring of subrecipients; however, they were not documenting this activity.
Research Foundation management has initiated a Subrecipient Monitoring project to review
the current Research Foundation policy and procedures on Subrecipient Monitoring and
determine if further policy clarification is necessary. In addition, this review will also identify
any training needs.  Furthermore, campus locations have initiated new procedures to ensure
risk-based monitoring of subrecipients is occurring on an ongoing basis.

Responsible Party: Internal Audit

Finding 07-05 - Expenditure Reconcifiation

Management’s Response and Corrective Action Plan

We agree with the recommendation. The following steps have been taken to improve the
timely reconciliation of field office expenditures: (1} a full time home office accountant was
hired this year whose primary responsibility is to review and submit for input to the Oracle
system monthly field office reconciliations. This position consolidates the reconciliation
process through one individual rather than 4-5 separate staff members; (2) a new software
package has been purchased which, when fully implemented, will aliow field office personnel

1o input expenditure activity on-line. This will significantly improve the timeliness of the

reconciliation and allocation process.

Responsible Party: Internal Audit
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